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Restricted Stock Unit
(right to acquire
common stock)
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Reporting Person

Date

Explanation of Responses:
* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 5(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) 30,000 restricted stock units were granted on August 16, 2010. Each restricted stock unit represents a contingent right to receive one share
of common stock. The restricted stock units vest in four equal annual installments beginning August 16, 2011.

(2) 20,000 restricted stock units were granted on August 16, 2010. These stock units are performance based and will be allocated by one
performance goal of the Company over a two twelve month periods from October 1, 2009 to September 30, 2011.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, See Instruction 6 for procedure.
Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays
a currently valid OMB number. ance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Company as at December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.
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"PricewaterhouseCoopers"

Chartered Accountants

Vancouver, BC

Canada

February 20, 2004

Eldorado Gold Corporation
Consolidated Balance Sheets
As At December 31
(Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars)

2003 2002

ASSETS
Current Assets

 Cash and cash equivalents $  105,465 $  37,627

 Accounts receivable  3,213  1,380

 Inventories  (Note 4)  5,623  5,866

 114,301  44,873

Property, plant and equipment  (Note 3, 5)  23,784  64,382

Mineral properties and deferred development  (Note 5)  32,287  32,958

Investments and advances  1,258  108

Other assets and deferred charges  -    90

$  171,630 $  142,411

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $  7,164 $  8,225

 7,164  8,225

 Asset retirement obligation (Note 3, 6)  7,172  6,766

 Contractual severance obligation  318  -   

 Deferred gain (loss) (Note 7)  (329)  1,957

 Future income taxes  (Note 11)  3,830  196

 Convertible debentures  (Note 8)  -    6,796

 18,155  23,940

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
 Share capital  (Note 9)  444,665  366,046

 Contributed surplus  1,094  -   

 Stock based compensation (Note 3, 9)  1,418  -   

 Equity portion of convertible debentures  (Note 8)  -    1,094

 Deficit  (293,702)  (248,669)
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 153,475  118,471

$  171,630 $  142,411

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 12)

Approved by the Board

"Robert Gilmore" "Paul Wright"

Director Director

Eldorado Gold Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Deficit
For The Years Ended December 31
(Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per
share amounts)

2003 2002 2001

Revenue
 Gold sales $  36,814 $  34,051 $  34,443

 Interest and other income  1,415  5,245  944

 38,229  39,296  35,387

Expenses
 Operating costs  22,604  19,027  23,446

 Depletion, depreciation and amortization  10,321  10,699  9,353

 General and administrative  4,961  3,238  3,296

 Exploration expense  1,956  1,078  508

 Interest and financing costs  569  1,156  2,655

 Loss (gain) on settlement of convertible debenture (Note 8)  227  (463)  -   

 Stock based compensation expense  1,418  -    -   

 Accretion expense  406  383  361

 Foreign exchange loss (gain)  (6,494)  1,046  173

 35,968  36,164  39,792

Profit (loss) before the undernoted items  2,261  3,132  (4,405)

 Writedown of assets  (44,645)  (415)  (24)

 Reorganization costs  -    -    (406)

 (Loss) gain on disposals of property, plant and equipment  (186)  (205)  74

(Loss) Profit before income taxes  (42,570)  2,512  (4,761)

 Taxes  (Note 11)

    Current   1,107  (1,121)  (155)
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    Future   (3,570)  387  465

 Net (loss) income for the year $  (45,033) $  1,778 $  (4,451)

 Deficit at the beginning of the year:

 As previously reported  (247,649)  (249,785)  (245,389)

 Change in accounting policy (Note 3)  (1,020)  (662)  (607)

 As restated $  (248,669) $  (250,447) $  (245,996)

 Deficit at the end of the year $  (293,702) $  (248,669) $  (250,447)

 Weighted average number of shares outstanding  221,770,349  147,597,481  99,736,407

 Basic (loss) Income per share - U.S.$ $  (0.20) $  0.01 $  (0.04)

 Basic (loss) Income per share - CDN.$ - (yearly avg. rate) $  (0.28) $  0.02 $  (0.06)

 Diluted (loss) Income per share - U.S.$ $  (0.20) $  0.01 $  (0.04)

Eldorado Gold Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For The Years Ended December 31
(Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars)

2003 2002 2001

Cash flows from operating activities
Net (loss) income for the year $  (45,033) $  1,778 $  (4,451)

Items not affecting cash

  Depletion, depreciation and amortization  10,321  10,699  9,353

  Future income taxes  3,570  (387)  (465)

  Writedown of assets  44,929  415  24

  Loss (Gain) on disposals of property, plant and equipment  -    205  (74)

  Loss (Gain) on settlement of convertible debenture (Note 8)  227  (463)  -   

  Interest and financing costs  127  249  373

  Amortization of hedging gain  (2,286)  (3,550)  (2,791)

  Stock based compensation expense  1,418  -    -   

  Contractual severance expense  318  -    -   

  Accretion expense  406  383  361

  Foreign exchange (gain) loss  (6,850)  1,784  789

 7,147  11,113  3,119

 (Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable  (1,833)  1,585  277

 (Increase) decrease in inventories  (607)  (425)  293

 (Decrease) Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities  (1,061)  (2,985)  5,250

 Liquidation of hedges  -    -    4,090

 3,646  9,288  13,029

Cash flow from investing activities

  Property, plant and equipment  (9,391)  (5,334)  (4,513)
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  Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipment  -    64  231

  Mineral properties and deferred development  (3,604)  (2,285)  (1,231)

  Investments and advances  (1,196)  37  61

  Proceeds from disposals of investments and advances  -    -    70

  Restricted cash  -    475  6,578

 (14,191)  (7,043)  1,196

Cash flow from financing activities

  Repayment of long-term debt  -    (15,476)  (10,660)

  Repayment of convertible debentures  (7,150)  -    -   

  Issue of common shares:

    Voting - for cash  78,619  47,966  5

  Other assets and deferred charges  -    (95)  (295)

 71,469  32,395  (10,950)

  Foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash held in foreign currency  6,914  (1,765)  (823)

Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  67,838  32,875  2,452

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year  37,627  4,752  2,300

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $  105,465 $  37,627 $  4,752

Supplemental cash flow information
Interest paid $  541 $  937 $  1,725

Income tax paid $  242 $  382 $  102

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

1.     Nature of operations

Eldorado Gold Corporation ("Eldorado", or "Company") is engaged in gold mining and related activities, including
exploration and development, extraction, processing and reclamation. Gold, the primary product, is produced in
Brazil. Exploration activities are carried on in Brazil, Turkey and China.
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The Company has not determined whether all its development properties contain ore reserves that are economically
recoverable. The recoverability of the amount shown for mineral properties and deferred development is dependent
upon the existence of economically recoverable reserves, the ability of the Company to obtain the necessary financing,
licenses and permits to complete the exploration and development of its properties, and upon future profitable
production or proceeds from the disposition of the properties. The amounts shown as mineral properties and deferred
development represent net costs to date, less amounts amortized and/or written off, and do not necessarily represent
present or future values.

2.     Significant accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Eldorado and its subsidiaries. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in Canada. As described in note 16,
these principles differ in certain material respects from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Foreign currency translation

Eldorado's subsidiaries are integrated operations. The financial statements and other transactions stated in foreign
currencies are translated into U.S. dollars using the temporal method, as noted below:

Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate at the balance sheet dates;• 
Non-monetary assets are translated at historical rates;• 
Revenue and expense items are translated at the average rate for the year; and• 
Translation gains and losses are included in operations.• 

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include those short-term money market instruments which on acquisition have a term to
maturity of three months. The Company limits its exposure to credit loss by placing its cash with institutions which
are believed to be credit-worthy.

Inventories
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In-process inventories, including ore stockpiles when applicable, are valued at the lower of average production costs
and net realizable value, after a reasonable allowance for further processing costs. Materials and supplies are valued at
the lower of average cost and replacement cost.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

Investments

Investments in shares of other companies are carried at cost or at cost less amounts written off to reflect an
impairment in value that is other than temporary.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost, including costs associated with properties under development.
Assets used in commercial production are subject to depreciation and depletion over their estimated useful lives, on
the basis described below:

Mineral properties and capitalized development costs for an underground operation - where the mine operating plan
calls for production from well defined ore reserves, the life of mine method is applied.

Buildings, machinery, mobile and other equipment - depreciated on a straight-line basis over the life of the mine.

Management of the Company regularly reviews the net carrying value of each mineral property. Where information is
available and conditions suggest impairment, estimated future net cash flows from each property are calculated using
estimated future prices, resources including proven and probable reserves, operating capital and asset retirement
obligation on an undiscounted basis. If the undiscounted cash flows are less then the net book value, reductions in the
carrying value of each property would be recorded to the extent the net book value of the investment exceeds the
estimated future cash flows on a discounted basis.
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Where estimates of future net cash flows are not available and where other conditions suggest impairment,
management considers whether the carrying value should be reduced.

Management's estimates of mineral prices, recoverable proven and probable reserves, resources,  operating capital and
reclamation costs are subject to risks and uncertainties, which may affect the assessment of recoverability of mineral
property costs. Although management has made its best estimate of these factors, it is possible that changes could
occur in the near term, which could adversely affect management's estimate of the net cash flow to be generated from
its properties.

Exploration and development

Exploration costs are charged against operations as incurred until a mineral resource is established on a property, from
which time exploration expenditures are capitalized.

Deferred financing charges

Deferred financing charges consist of commissions and expenses related to establishing the related indebtedness and
have been amortized to operations over the life of such indebtedness.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

Asset Retirement Obligation

The fair value of liabilities for asset retirement obligations is recognized in the period they are incurred. A
corresponding increase to the carrying amount of the related asset is recorded and depreciated over the life of the
asset. The amount of the liability is subject to re-measurement at each reporting period.

Revenue recognition
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Revenues from the sale of bullion are recognized when the goods have been delivered and title passes to the
purchaser.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

The Company, in assessing the carrying value of its properties utilizes several accounting estimates including reserves
and resources, gold price, operating costs and foreign currency.

Share option plan

In 2003, the Company adopted the new recommendations for accounting and reporting for stock-based compensation
as required by CICA Handbook section 3870, "Stock-based compensation and other stock-based payments." ("CICA
3870") CICA 3870 recommends fair-value accounting for awards of stock options to employees under the share
option plans.

Consideration paid for shares on exercise of the share options is credited to share capital.

Income taxes

Future income taxes are recognized for the future income tax consequences attributable to differences between the
carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective income tax bases. Future income tax assets and liabilities
are measured using enacted income tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on future income tax assets and liabilities of a change in
rates is included in operations in the period that includes the enactment date. A future income tax asset is recorded
when the probability of the realization is more likely than not.

Earnings (loss) per share
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Earnings or loss per share are presented for basic and diluted net income (loss). A basic earnings per share is
computed by dividing net income or loss by the weighted average number of outstanding common shares for the year.
The computation of diluted earnings per share includes

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

the same numerator but the denominator is increased to include the number of additional common shares that would
have been issued if potentially dilutive common shares had been issued.

3.     Changes in Accounting Policy

(a)        Adoption of Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In 2003, the Company adopted the new recommendations for accounting and reporting for impairment of long-lived
assets as required by CICA Handbook section 3063, "Impairment of Long-Lived Assets" ("CICA 3063"). An
impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of a long-lived asset is not recoverable from its
undiscounted cash flows and is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and fair value of the asset. As
a result of the adoption of CICA 3063 a write down of $3,900 was reported.

(b)        Adoption of Stock Based Compensation

The Company has applied CICA 3870 prospectively and has recorded $1,418 of compensation costs based on the fair
value at the grant date for those options granted in 2003.

(c)        Adoption of Asset Retirement Obligation

In 2003, the Company adopted the new recommendations for accounting and reporting for obligations associated with
the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs as required by CICA Handbook
section 3110, "Asset Retirement Obligations". ("CICA 3110") see note 6. CICA 3110 requires that the fair value of a
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liability for an asset retirement obligation, based on estimated third party costs, be recognized in the period in which it
is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made.  This estimate excludes the residual value of the related
assets.  The associated retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived assets and
depreciated over the life of the asset. The amount of liability is subject to re-measurement at each reporting period.
This differs from the prior practice, which involved accruing for the estimated reclamation and closure liability though
annual charges to earnings over the estimated life of the mine. The Company has applied the changes retroactively and
prior periods have been restated. The effects of the restatement are presented below:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

Income Statement 2003 2002 2001

Depletion, depreciation and amortization before change  $9,959  $10,337  $8,991
Change in accounting policy  362  362  362
Depletion, depreciation and amortization after change  $10,321  $10,699  $9,353

Accretion expense before change  $-    $-    $-   
Change in accounting policy  406  383  361
Accretion expense after change  $406  $383  $361

Future taxes before change  $(3,570)  $-    $(203)
Change in accounting policy  -    387  668
Future taxes after change  $(3,570)  $387  $465

Net (loss) income before change  $(44,265)  $2,136  $(4,396)
Change in accounting policy  (768)  (358)  (55)
Net (loss) income after change  $(45,033)  $1,778  $(4,451)

Basic (loss) income per share before change - U.S.$  (0.20)  0.01  (0.04)
Change in accounting policy  -    -    -   
Basic (loss) income per share after change - U.S.$  (0.20)  0.01  (0.04)

Diluted (loss) income per share before change - U.S.$  (0.19)  0.01  (0.04)
Change in accounting policy  (0.01)  -    (0.01)
Diluted (loss) income per share after change - U.S.$  (0.20)  0.01  (0.05)

Edgar Filing: Wu Jun - Form 3

Explanation of Responses: 12



Balance Sheet 2003 2002 2001

Property, plant and equipment before change  $21,867  $62,103  $66,495
Change in accounting policy  1,917  2,279  2,641
Property, plant and equipment after change  $23,784  $64,382  $69,136

Asset retirement obligation before change  $3,467  $3,467  $3,467
Change in accounting policy  3,705  3,299  2,916
Asset retirement obligation after change  $7,172  $6,766  $6,383

Future income tax liability before change  $3,830  $196  $178
Change in accounting policy  -    -    387
Future income tax liability after change  $3,830  $196  $565

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

4.

Inventories

2003 2002

In process inventory  $1,584  $1,480

Materials and Supplies  4,039  4,386

 $5,623  $5,866

5.        Property, Plant and Equipment
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2003 2002
Property, plant and equipment 

Sao Bento mine  $122,461  $113,488
Accumulated depreciation and depletion  (59,665)  (49,473)

 $62,796  $64,015
Write downs  $(39,758)  -   

 $23,038  $64,015

Office furniture and equipment  $2,430  $2,012
Accumulated depreciation  (1,684)  (1,645)

 $746  $367

Total property, plant and equipment  $23,784  $64,382

Mineral properties and deferred development  $36,562  $32,958
Write downs  $(4,275)  $-   

Total mineral properties and deferred development  $32,287  $32,958

 $56,071  $97,340

For the purposes of calculating the net carrying value of Sao Bento, which resulted in a total write-down of $39,520,
the Company has elected not to use inferred resources in the net asset value calculation.

6.

Asset Retirement Obligation

In the current year, the Company obtained an independent study to evaluate the fair value of the expected closure costs
of the Company's Sao Bento mine. The total undiscounted amount of the estimated closure costs as determined by the
study total $9,822. In assessing the carrying amount for the asset retirement obligation management used the
following key assumptions in deriving our reported figures.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
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Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

 Mine closure date:                   December 31, 2008

Credit adjusted risk-free rate:   6%

At the present time, the Company has concluded that there are no asset retirement obligations associated with the
Turkish properties.

7.

Deferred Gain

Eldorado recorded a deferred gain of nil in 2003 and 2002, and $4,090 in 2001 as a result of liquidating a portion of its
hedging position.  The remaining hedging loss of $329 will be taken into income over the first quarter of 2004 when
the originally hedged production is produced.

8.

Convertible Debentures

2003 2002

Debentures  $-    $6,796

Equity portion of
convertible debentures  -    1,094

Debentures maturing November 1, 2004
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On September 29, 2003 the balance of the instrument was redeemed for $7,150 resulting in an early redemption loss
of $227. As a result of this redemption the equity portion of the convertible debenture was taken into contributed
surplus.

On June 20, 2002, the Company agreed, by private contract, to purchase $2,000 of the convertible debentures for a
purchase price of 1,597,867 common shares of the Company. These common shares were issued on July 17, 2002. As
a consequence of this transaction, the debt and equity components were reduced by $1,863 and $306, respectively, and
a gain on settlement of $463 was recognized in earnings, offset by $32 in deferred costs charged to share capital as a
share issue cost.

The instrument was accounted for as a debt instrument, at its present value, with an amount recorded in equity to
reflect the estimated fair value of the conversion feature. The debt has been accreted to its face value over the term of
the debentures. The face value of the convertible debentures is $7,150 at December 31, 2002 (December 31, 2001 -
$9,150).

9.

Share Capital

(a)        Authorized and Issued Share Capital

Eldorado's authorized share capital consists of an unlimited number of voting and non-voting common shares with no
par value.  The details of the common shares issued and outstanding are as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

2002 Shares Issued Amount

Shares  at beginning of the year  102,320,772  $316,406
Shares for exercised stock options  1,450,000  468
Shares for cash consideration - Financing  88,273,810  42,536
Shares for cash consideration - Warrants  12,600,561  5,008
Shares for conversion of Convertible Debenture  1,597,867  1,674
Shares returned to Treasury  (39,000)  (46)

Shares at December 31, 2002  206,204,010  $366,046
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2003

Shares  at beginning of the year  206,204,010  $366,046
Shares for exercised stock options  3,189,500  1,301
Shares for cash consideration - Financing  25,000,000  52,822
Shares for cash consideration - Warrants  19,567,666  24,496

Shares at December 31, 2003  253,961,176  $444,665

On February 15, 2002, the Company completed a private placement of 59,523,810 special warrants at a price of
Cdn$0.42 per special warrant to raise gross proceeds of Cdn$25,000,000 (US$15,728). Net proceeds after payments
of all expenses relating to the offering were Cdn$22,957,000 (US$14,439). Each special warrant entitled the holder to
receive one common share of the Company at no additional cost. In consideration for acting as Eldorado's
Underwriters in respect of the sale of the special warrants, the agents received a cash commission, and compensation
warrants exercisable without payment of additional consideration of 5,952,381 special warrants at Cdn$0.49. All
compensation options have been exercised at a price of Cdn$0.49.

During 2002 a total of 12,600,561 shares were issued for the above warrants and proceeds of  $5,008 were received.

On December 23, 2002, the Company completed a financing of 28,750,000 units at a price of Cdn$1.60 per unit with
a syndicate of underwriters for a gross proceeds of Cdn$46,000,000 (US$29,637). Net proceeds after payments of all
expenses relating to the offering were Cdn$43,605,000 (US$28,097). Each unit consists of one common share in the
capital of the Company and one-half of one common share purchase warrant. Each warrant entitles the holder thereof
to acquire one common share at a price of Cdn$2.00 until December 23, 2003.  

During 2003 a total of 19,520,416 shares were issued for the above warrants and proceeds of  $24,352 were received,
65,950 warrants were not exercised.

On August 25, 2003, the Company completed a financing of 25,000,000 units at a price of Cdn$3.10 per unit with a
syndicate of underwriters for a gross proceeds of Cdn$77,500,000 (US$55,320). Net proceeds after payments of all
expenses relating to the offering were Cdn$73,999,000 (US$52,822). Each unit consists of one common share in the
capital of the Company and one-half of one common share purchase warrant. Each warrant entitles the holder thereof
to acquire one common share at a price of Cdn$4.10 until August 25, 2004.  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

9.     Share Capital (cont.)

During 2003 a total of 47,250 shares were issued for the above warrants and proceeds of  $144 were received and
12,452,750 warrants remains outstanding.

(b)      Share option plan

As at December 31, 2003, the Company has a share option plan as described below. The Company accounts for its
grants under those plans in accordance with the fair value based method of accounting for stock based compensation.
Compensation costs charged against net income in 2003 for the plans was $1,418.

The Company established a share option plan (the "Plan") in June 1994.   Amendments to the Plan were approved in
June 1995, June 1996 and May 2000.  The Board of Directors administered the Plan whereby from time to time, share
option grants were provided for up to a total of 10,200,000 share options to directors, officers, employees, consultants
or advisors.  

At the Annual Meeting of Shareholders held on April  30, 2003, the Company received approval from the
 shareholders for the implementation of a share option plan to provide for grants of options to officers and directors of
the Company separate from the Plan.  

The shareholders resolved that the Plan be amended to remove the eligibility of directors and officers of the Company
for grants of share options under the Plan.  A separate share option plan for Officers and Directors was established
(the "D & O Plan").  

The Plan
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The Board of Directors administers the Plan, whereby it may from time to time grant share options to employees,
consultants or advisors of the Company.  10,200,000 Common Shares (the "Optioned Shares") are reserved, set aside
and made available for issue under and in accordance with the terms of the Plan provided that in no event shall options
be granted entitling any single individual to purchase in excess of one half of one percent (0.5%) of the then
outstanding common shares. All share options granted under the Plan shall expire not later than tenth anniversary of
the date the options were granted.  The exercise price of an option is determined by the Board of Directors, but shall
not be less than the quoted price of the common shares of the Company on the Toronto Stock Exchange on the last
business day before the date on which the option is granted.

The D & O Plan

The Board of Directors administers the D & O Plan, whereby it may from time to time grant share options to directors
& officers of the Company.  7,000,000 common shares are reserved, set aside and made available for issue under and
in accordance with the D & O Plan. The total number of shares that may be reserved for issuance to any one optionee
pursuant to options shall not exceed 1% of the shares of the Company outstanding on a non-diluted basis on the grant
date of the options.  All share options granted under the D & O Plan shall expire not later than tenth anniversary of the
date the options were granted.  The exercise price of an option is determined by the Board of Directors, but shall not
be less than the quoted    

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

9.   Share Capital (cont.)

price of the common shares of the Company on the Toronto Stock Exchange on the last business day before the date
on which the option is granted.

A summary of the terms and status of Company's outstanding options at December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the changes
for the years ending on those dates is presented below:

 Options (Cdn$) Outstanding Weighted Average
Options Exercise Price
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2002
Outstanding options as at January 1,
2002  4,479,500  $0.51
Granted  1,992,500  0.83
Exercised  (1,450,000)  0.51
Expired/Cancelled  (597,000)  1.10
Outstanding and exercisable options as
at December 31, 2002  4,425,000  $0.58

Exercisable options as at December 31,
2002  4,198,333  $0.53

2003
Outstanding options as at January 1,
2003  4,425,000  $0.58
Granted  2,120,000  2.58
Exercised  (3,189,500)  0.58
Outstanding options as at December 31,
2003  3,355,500  $1.82

Exercisable options as at December 31,
2003  2,593,833  $1.47

The following table summarises information about share options granted during the twelve months ended
December 31, 2003:

Weighted average
exercise price

Shares Cdn$

 660,000  1.96
 100,000  2.25
 400,000  2.13
 300,000  1.90
 275,000  3.65
 210,000  3.53
 175,000  4.43

 2,120,000  2.58
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As at December 31, 2003, options to purchase up to 6,165,358 (December 31, 2002 - 1,285,358) shares remained
available to be granted under the Plan. Summaries of the Company's options outstanding, exercise prices and expiry
dates are presented below.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

9.   Share Capital (cont.)

Stock Options
(Cdn$)

Range of Number Weighted-Average Weighted
Exercise Prices Outstanding at Life Average Exercise

($) December 31, 2003 Remaining Price ($)
(years)

Less than 0.41 160,000 2.77 0.26
0.41 to 0.50 208,000 0.28 0.50
0.51 to 0.60 50,000 2.77 1
0.61 to 0.70 205,000 2.43 1
0.71 to 0.80 547,500 3.07 0.71
0.81 to 1.20  -    -    -   
1.21 to 1.80 255,000 3.73 1.43
1.81 to 2.70 1,270,000 4.14 2.02
2.71 to 4.05 485,000 4.75 3.60

Greater than 4.05 175,000 4.84 3.60
   Total 3,355,500 3.62 1.82

Stock Options
(Cdn$)

Range of Number Weighted-Average Weighted
Exercise Prices Outstanding at Life Average Exercise
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($) December 31, 2002 Remaining Price ($)
(years)

Less than 0.41 1,641,000 3.15 0.30
0.41 to 0.50 716,500 1.63 0.49
0.51 to 0.60 50,000 3.15 1
0.61 to 0.70 445,000 2.67 1
0.71 to 0.80 1,182,500 4.09 0.71
0.81 to 1.20 50,000 0.16 1.00
1.21 to 1.80 340,000 4.73 1.42
1.81 to 2.70  -    -    -   

Greater than 2.71  -    -    -   
   Total 4,425,000 3.20 1

Had the Company determined compensation costs for this Plan based on the fair value at the grant dates for those
share options consistent with the fair value method of accounting for stock-based compensation, the Company's net
earnings and earnings per share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

9.   Share Capital (cont.)

December 31, 2002

Net earnings for the period As reported  $1,778
Pro forma  $1,302

Basic and diluted earnings per share As reported  $0.01
Pro forma  $0.01
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The fair values of options included in the pro forma amounts presented above have been estimated using an
option-pricing model. Assumptions used in the pricing model are as follows:

December 31, 2002

Ranging from
Average risk-free interest rate 4.24% to 4.71%
Expected life 5 years
Expected Volatility 0.500000
Expected dividends nil

The following table summarizes information about the warrants outstanding as at December 31, 2003 and  2002.

Outstanding Weighted
Warrants Average

Exercise Price
(Cdn$)

Warrants outstanding at January 1, 2002  13,872,729 0.90
Granted during - 2002  15,287,273 1.93
Exercised  (4,823,634) 0.80
Expired  (4,750,000) 1.10
Warrants outstanding and exercisable at December 31,
2002  19,586,368 1.68

Warrants outstanding at January 1, 2003  19,586,368 1.68
Granted during - 2003  12,500,000 4.10
Exercised  (19,567,668) 1.69
Expired  (65,950) 2.00
Warrants outstanding and exercisable at December 31,
2003  12,452,750 4.10

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts
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9.   Share Capital (cont.)

Number Weighted-Average
Outstanding at Remaining

December 31, 2003 Contractual Life Exercise Price
(years) (Cdn.$)

12,452,750 0.65 4.10

(c)       Shareholder rights plan

On March 8, 1995, the Board of Directors of Eldorado adopted a Shareholder Rights Plan, which was approved by the
shareholders at the Annual General meeting on June 5, 1995.  Under the terms of the plan, rights are attached to the
common shares.  The rights become marketable and exercisable only upon the occurrence of certain specified events.
 If a person or group acting in concert acquires or announces its intention to acquire 20% or more

of the outstanding common shares in a non-permitted bid, each right, on exercise, entitles the holders (other than the
acquiring person or group) to purchase common shares of Eldorado at half the current market price per common share.

The rights are not triggered by a "permitted bid" which is, in effect, a bid made to all shareholders for all of the voting
shares by way of a bid circular.  Such an offer must remain outstanding for at least 75 days and must be accepted by
shareholders holding at least 50% of the outstanding shares that are not held by the bidder.  At any time prior to the
rights becoming exercisable, the Board of Directors may redeem all the rights at $.00001 per right.

(d)        Net income (loss) per share

Net income (loss) per share was calculated on the basis of the weighted average number of shares outstanding for the
year which amounted to 221,770,349 (2002 - 147,597,481, 2001 - 99,736,407). Diluted net income (loss) per share
reflects the dilutive effect of the exercise of stock options and warrants outstanding as at year-end using the treasury
stock method. The effect of common stock options and warrants on the net loss per share in 2003 and 2001 was not
reflected as to do so would be anti dilutive.  The number of shares for the diluted net income per share calculation for
2002 was 149,395,784.
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10.

Financial Instruments

Fair value of financial instruments

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the fair value of cash, and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable
and accrued liabilities approximate their respective carrying values.

The carrying values and estimated fair values of Eldorado's other recognized financial instruments are as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

Carrying Estimated
Amount fair value

2002

Financial Assets
   Investments  $108  $108
Financial Liabilities
   Convertible debentures
(including equity portion)  $7,890  $6,184

2003

Financial Assets
   Investments  $1,258  $1,817
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11.

Taxes

Details of income tax expense related to operations are as follows:

2003 2002 2001
Income Taxes

Recovery (Expense) 
Current

Canada  $(41)  $45  $158
Foreign  1,148  (1,166)  (313)

Future
Canada  -    -    (203)
Foreign  (3,570)  387  668

 $(2,463)  $(734)  $310

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts
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Eldorado and its subsidiaries have tax losses from prior years, which are available to offset taxable income of future
years. These tax losses expire as follows:

In addition, the Brazilian subsidiaries have losses of $160,054, which can be used to offset taxable income and
$144,649 which can be used to offset income for social contribution tax.  These losses have no expiry date and can be
used to offset 30% of income in any one year.

Significant components of Eldorado's future income tax assets (liability) at December 31 were as follows:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

12.

Commitments and Contingencies

Interest on withholding taxes

Sao Bento Mineracao may have a liability relating to interest and penalties on accrued but unpaid withholding tax on
gold loans.  The Company believes there are no grounds to the claim and will defend its position vigorously.  If an
unfavorable ruling were to occur the Company estimates the liability to be a maximum of $1,100.

13.

Guarantee

Sao Bento Mineracao has made a guarantee deposit of approximately $529 relating to a tax case. The Company
estimates that this amount will be refunded once the tax case has been settled.
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14.

Segmented Information

All of Eldorado's operations are related to the gold mining industry.  In 2003 and 2002 Eldorado had a single
producing mine, Sao Bento with mining and exploration assets located in South America and Turkey. In 2003, the
Company began exploration activities in China.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts
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Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

15.     Supplementary cash flow information

The Company conducted non-cash investing and financing activities as follows:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

16.

Significant differences from United States accounting principles

Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (Canadian GAAP) vary in certain significant respects from the
principles and practices generally accepted in the United States (U.S. GAAP). The effect of the principal measurement
differences on the Company's consolidated financial statements are quantified below and described in the
accompanying notes:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts
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Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

a)

Edgar Filing: Wu Jun - Form 3

Explanation of Responses: 36



Property, plant and equipment and exploration costs

Exploration costs are accounted for in accordance with Canadian GAAP as disclosed in note 2. For U.S. GAAP
purposes, the Company expenses all exploration costs incurred relating to unproven mineral properties. When proven
and probable reserves are determined for a property and upon completion of a feasibility study, subsequent
exploration and development costs on the property are capitalized.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

As disclosed in Note 5 the Company reported a write-down under Canadian GAAP and accordingly there is no
difference to report for 2003 in the carrying value. In 2002 the Company recorded a write down at its Sao Bento mine
of $14,915 due to the exclusion of inferred resources per SFAS 144.

b)

Forward gold sales contracts and foreign exchange purchase commitments

Derivative instruments

For U.S. GAAP, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133 (SFAS No. 133)
effective January 1, 2001. SFAS No. 133 requires that all derivatives be recorded on the balance sheet as either assets
or liabilities at their fair value. Changes in a derivative's fair value are recognized in the earnings of the current period
unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Management has currently not designated any of the Company's
financial instruments as hedges for U.S. GAAP purposes under SFAS No. 133. Gains from hedges previously closed
out are classified in other comprehensive income on transition to SFAS No. 133.

A similar guidance has been introduced in Canada, Accounting Guideline 13, "Hedging Relationships", (AcG 13)
which is effective for the years beginning July 1, 2003. AcG 13 addresses the identification, designation,
documentation, and effectiveness of hedging transactions for the purposes of applying hedge accounting. It also
establishes conditions for applying or discontinuing hedge accounting. Under the new guideline, the Company will be
required to document its hedging transactions and explicitly demonstrate that the hedges are sufficiently effective in
order to continue accrual accounting for positions hedged with derivatives. The effect of adopting this guideline has
not yet been determined.
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c)

Convertible debentures

Canadian GAAP requires that a portion of the convertible debentures be classified as equity. The difference between
the carrying amount of the debentures and their face value is accreted over the life of the debt and charged to earnings
(loss) for the year. Under U.S. GAAP the debentures would be classified as a liability at their face value.

As described in note 8, a portion of the convertible debentures was settled during 2002, resulting in a gain of $463
under Canadian GAAP. Under U.S. GAAP, the gain on settlement would have been $294 and would be classified as
an extraordinary item. During 2003 the outstanding balance was paid resulting in a loss of $227 under Canadian
GAAP. Under US GAAP there would be no gain or loss on repayment of the outstanding convertible debentures.

d)

Asset retirement obligation

SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations" was issued in June 2001. This statement addresses
financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the
associated asset retirement costs. It requires that the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation be
recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The associated asset
retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset. FAS 143 requires no restatement
of prior year balances and the cumulative effect is included in the net loss for the year. Under SFAS 143, the
cumulative effect for the change in accounting policy is recorded into loss for the period.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

e)

Stock based compensation

For US GAAP purposes, the Company has prospectively adopted the fair based method of accounting for stock based
compensation in accordance with FAS 148. This application is consistent with the early application of CICA 3870
under Canadian GAAP (note 3). Accordingly there is no difference on accounting for stock based compensation under
Canadian and US GAAP.

f)
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Investments

Under US GAAP, marketable securities would be divided between held-to-maturity securities and available-for-sale
securities. These securities classified as available-for-sale would be recorded at market value and the unrealized gain
or loss would be recorded as a separate component of shareholders equity.

g)

New accounting pronouncements

Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement No. 150, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics
of both Liabilities and Equity (SFAS No. 150), which addresses how to classify and measure certain financial
instruments with characteristics of both liabilities (or assets in some circumstances) and equity SFAS No. 150 is
effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003, and otherwise is effective at the
beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. Adoption of SFAS No. 150 on July 1, 2003 had no
impact on the Company's financial position and results of operations.

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

In January 2003, the FSAB issued Interpretation No. 46 Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (FIN No. 46)
(revised December 2003). FIN No. 46 clarifies the application of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51, Consolidated
Financial Statements, to only certain entities in which equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling
financial interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity  to finance its activities without additional
subordinated financial support from other parties. FIN No. 46 applies immediately to variable interest entities created
after January 31, 2003, and the variable interest entities obtained after that date. It applies at the end of the first annual
reporting period beginning after June 15, 2003, to variable interest in which an enterprise holds a variable interest
which was acquired before February 1, 2003. Adoption of FIN No. 46 on January 1, 2004 will not materially impact
the Company's financial position or results of operations.

A similar guideline has been introduced in Canada, Accounting Guideline 15 "Consolidation of variable Interest
Entities". This guideline applies to annual and interm periods beginning on or after November 1, 2004. The Company
is continuing to evaluate the potential impact of Accounting Guideline 15.

Other
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In July 2003, the CICA released Section 1100 "Generally Accepted Accounting Principles". This new Section
establishes standards for financial reporting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. It describes
what constitutes Canadian GAAP and its sources replacing "Financial Statement Concepts" paragraph 1000.59-61.
Also in July 2003, the CICA released Section 1400, "General Standards

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share amounts

of Financial Statement Presentation". This section clarifies what constitutes fair presentation in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles.  Both these Sections are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
October 1, 2003 and the Company is currently evaluating their impact.

Document 4 - Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

Please review this report with the Consolidated Financial Statements and accompanying Notes. All monetary amounts
are in United States dollars unless otherwise noted.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") contains certain "Forward-Looking Statements" within the
meaning of section 21E of the United States Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. All statements, other than
statements of historical fact, included herein, including without limitation statements regarding potential
mineralization and reserves, exploration results and future plans and objectives of Eldorado Gold Corporation
("Eldorado", the "Company", "we" or "our") are forward-looking statements that involve various risks and
uncertainties. There can be no assurance that such statements will prove to be accurate and actual results and future
events could differ materially from those anticipated in such statements.
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The MD&A is comprised of ten key sections.  The Overview provides a high level summary of Eldorado's financial
results, operating performance and financial condition.  The Critical Accounting Policy section details the Company's
key accounting policies.  The Critical Estimate section details the key estimates the Company utilizes in determining
key financial information.  The financial Results of Operations section provides a detailed analysis of key financial
components.  The Review of Operations section provides a detailed analysis of our operating results at the Sao Bento
mine.  The Summary of Quarterly Results and 4th Quarter Discussion details the revenue and net income (loss) figures
for the past eight reporting quarters with a brief discussion summarizing the 4th quarter results. The Liquidity and
Capital Resources section describes the Company's cash position and details the significant factors affecting our
operating, investing and financing results.  In the Risks and Uncertainties section, the risks associated with the
business are identified, and the risk management programs in place to manage and mitigate exposures are discussed.
 The Outlook section outlines Eldorado's key financial and operating plans for 2004.  Finally the Non-GAAP
Measures sections provides definitions for non-GAAP performance measures to reported GAAP measures.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Introduction

The MD&A reviews the business of Eldorado Gold Corporation and compares its financial results for 2003 with those
of the previous two years. In order to obtain a comprehensive understanding of the Company's financial condition and
results of operations, it is best to read the MD&A together with the consolidated financial statements and
accompanying Notes.

Eldorado's consolidated financial statements are expressed in United States ("U.S.") dollars. All monetary amounts in
this report are in U.S. dollars except where otherwise indicated.

The Company's consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles ("GAAP") and filed with appropriate regulatory authorities in Canada and the United States.
Application of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States does not have a significant impact on our
results of operations and financial position except as described in Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts
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1.  Overview

Eldorado is a North American based gold producer. We own and operate a gold mine in Brazil, develop gold
mineralized properties into mines, explore for and/or acquire precious mineral properties for exploration. 2003 was a
year in which the Company continued to strengthen its balance sheet, substantially advanced the

Kisladag Gold Project ("Kisladag Project") in Turkey, increased the Company's reserves and resources and created a
new initiative in China.  

We are focused on delivering value to our shareholders, and our share price increased 96% in 2003, beginning the
year at Cdn$2.07 and ending the year at Cdn$4.05.

The consolidated net loss under Canadian GAAP for 2003 was $45,033 or ($0.20) per share compared with
net earnings of $1,778 or $0.01 per share in 2002 and a loss of $4,451 or ($0.04) per share in 2001.  The loss
in 2003 is due to three significant non-cash write-downs as follows:

• 

The Company booked a significant write-down in 2003 on its Sao Bento Mine ("Sao Bento" or "the Mine"), Minas
Gerais, Brazil.  Forecasted increase in cash costs, unfavorable drilling results, and the adoption of Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants ("CICA") Handbook Section 3063 "Impairment of Long-Lived Assets" contributed to the
total non-cash write-down of $39,520.  A strengthening Brazilian Real (the "Real" or "$R") combined with rising
inflation rates prompted the Company to increase its forecasted cash cost.  This increase alone translates to a
write-down of approximately $17,000 using an average gold price of U.S. $365/oz. over a projected 5 year mine life.
The Company has elected not to use inferred resources in the net asset value calculation at Sao Bento. However, the
ore body is open at depth and drilling continues in 2004 with 18,000 meters planned to further extend  resources.   The
exclusion of the inferred resources combined with the effect of discounting the Mine's projected cash flows accounts
for the remainder of this significant write-down.

In 2003, the Company wrote-off its Kaymaz Gold Project ("Kaymaz") from $4,275 to nil as at present
Kaymaz is no longer technically viable as an onsite mine and gold recovery operation.

• 
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An additional write-down of obsolete equipment inventories at the Sao Bento Mine of $850 combined to give
the Company a net non-cash write-off of $44,645.

• 

On January 23, 2003 Eldorado's common shares began trading on the American Stock Exchange.  Effective
March 21, 2003 Eldorado was added to the Standard and Poors/Toronto Stock Exchange

• 

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

("S&P/TSX") Composite Index and the Global Industry Classification Standard Sector - Material, Gold.  We believe
these milestones will broaden our shareholder base and provide added visibility as we continue with our plan of
controlled, profitable and sustainable growth.

On April 1, 2003 the Company announced the results of the feasibility study for its 100% owned Kisladag
Gold Project.  The study prepared by Hatch Associates, Vancouver reported 4,532,000 ounces of proven and
probable reserves.  By the year-end, additional drilling efforts determined a 17% increase in reserves
increasing proven and probable reserves to 5,310,900 ounces.

• 

In 2003 Kisladag received two significant permits from the Turkish Government, the Environmental Positive
Certificate (the "Certificate") and the Establishment Permit.  The acceptance of the Environmental Impact
Assessment report and the issuance of the Certificate was a major achievement in the permitting process and
the receipt of the Establishment Permit provides approval for water use and effluent discharge plans, as well
as defining the health protection zone and medical treatment facilities for the Kisladag Mine operation.

• 

On April 2, 2003 the Company announced its intention to deepen its shaft at Sao Bento (the "Shaft
-Deepening Project").  The Shaft Deepening Project will deepen the shaft by approximately 370 meters at an
estimated cost of $12,000 and will be funded through internally generated cash flows from the Sao Bento
Mine.  The Shaft Deepening Project began in the 2nd quarter of 2003 and completion is expected in 2005. This
Shaft Deepening Project gives the Company the opportunity to extend the profitable life of the Mine, enable
the maximum recovery of the existing reserve and will provide infrastructure for possibly extending beyond
the existing reserve base.

• 

On July 29, 2003 Eldorado announced the results of the Optimization Study for its Kisladag Project.  The
Optimization Study, prepared by Hatch successfully demonstrated the opportunities to both improve the
financial performance of the Kisladag Project and accelerate the expansion of the Kisladag Project to full
production levels.

• 

On August 25, 2003 the Company closed a $55,320 (Cdn$77,500) dollar financing.  The Company received
net proceeds after payments of all expenses relating to the offering of $52,822 (Cdn$73,999).  These funds
will be used to complete the construction of the Kisladag Mine and for other general corporate purposes.

• 
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On September 29, 2003 the Company eliminated its outstanding Convertible Debenture debt leaving the
Company in a debt free position.

• 

In October 2003 the Company signed an agreement with the China National Gold Group Corporation
("CNGC") for the exclusive right to review their portfolio of operating mines, development projects and
exploration projects for a period of 5 months.  The Company continues with this review which has been
expanded to include joint reviews of other identified opportunities in China external to CNGC.  Subsequent to
the fiscal year-end the parties have agreed to extend this period of review to May 31, 2004.

• 

Eldorado is in excellent financial condition. The Company's cash flow from operating activities is positive and
at December 31, 2003 had $105,465 in cash and short-term deposits. We are debt free and our production
currently remains unhedged. This will allow our shareholders to participate fully in the rising gold price
environment forecast to continue in 2004.

• 

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

2.  Critical Accounting Policies

Eldorado's accounting policies are described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.  Management
considers the following policies to be the most critical in understanding the judgments that are involved in preparing
Eldorado's consolidated financial statements and the uncertainties that could impact its results of operations, financial
condition and cash flows.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those
estimates.  The most significant estimates are related to the physical and economic lives of mineral assets, their
recoverability, site restoration costs and related obligations.
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Revenue Recognition

Eldorado recognizes revenue under the sales method.  The sales method recognizes gold sales when delivery is made
and title to the refined gold passes to the purchaser.

Property, Plant and Equipment / Exploration and Development

In accordance with its accounting policies in these areas, Eldorado capitalizes costs incurred on properties after it has
been established that there is a mineral resource on a property.  Upon commencement of production, capitalized costs
for assets in use are subject to depreciation and depletion over their estimated useful lives.

In 2003 the Company adopted the recommendation of CICA 3063.

Management's estimates of mineral prices, recoverable proven and probable reserves, resources,  operating capital and
reclamation costs are subject to risks and uncertainties, which may affect the assessment of recoverability of mineral
property costs. Although management has made its best estimate of these factors, it is possible that changes could
occur in the near term, which could adversely affect management's estimate of the net cash flow to be generated from
its properties.

Asset Retirement Obligations

In 2003 the Company adopted a new accounting standard, CICA Handbook section 3110 ("CICA 3110"), "Asset
Retirement Obligations" which requires that the fair value of liabilities for an asset retirement obligation be
recognized in the period in which they are incurred.  

Stock Based Compensation

In 2003 the Company adopted the fair value accounting based method for stock options.  

3.

Critical Accounting Estimates
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

The Company, in assessing the carrying values of its properties, utilizes three critical accounting estimates as follows:

Reserves and Resources

The Company utilizes only proven and probable reserves in its carrying value calculations.  Proven and probable
reserves are determined in accordance with National Instrument 43-101 ("NI 43-101").

Gold Price

The Company estimates the future price of gold based on historical trends and published forecasted estimates.
 Presently the Company's five year plan assumes the following prices:

The resulting average price is U.S. $365/oz.

Operating Costs
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The Company determines its future operating costs in accordance with the Gold Institute Standard. Future operating
costs however include estimates of currency foreign exchange and inflation trends.

4.  Consolidated Financial Results of Operations

Net income (loss)

The net loss reported in 2003 is a direct result of the significant non-cash write-downs of the Sao Bento Mine, the
Kaymaz Gold Project, and obsolete equipment inventories.  Write-downs of $39,520, $4,275 and $850 were booked
respectively.

Gold operating earnings increased by 3.9% in 2003 to $11,924 compared with 2002 due primarily to a higher realized
price per ounce which was offset by higher cash costs per ounce and lower sales volumes.  Gold sales revenue was
$34,528 in 2003 compared with $30,501 in the prior year reflecting a 4% decline in sales volume and a $55/oz.
increase in the average realized price.  Consolidated gold production decreased by 8.2% from 2002 levels due
primarily to the commencement of the Shaft Deepening Project that began in 2003.  The completion of the Shaft
Deepening Project will facilitate mining both above and below the Mine's 30th level.  Consolidated total cash and
production costs per ounce for the year were $241 and $356, respectively, compared with $189 and $282 respectively,
in 2002.  Increase in cash costs is a direct result of the strengthening Real, higher inflation rates and increased
transportation costs as the mining is conducted beneath the present shaft bottom.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

Edgar Filing: Wu Jun - Form 3

Explanation of Responses: 47



Revenues

The Company's revenues consist of sales of gold bullion. Gold bullion was sold in 2003 to a number of large financial
institutions.

The increase in this year's gold revenue is due to higher realized price per ounce of gold sold by Sao Bento.  This was
offset by lower sales volumes and a lower hedging gain amortization. Sao Bento sold 95,544 ounces of gold in 2003 at
a realized price of $361/oz. compared to 99,659 ounces in 2002 at a realized price of $306/oz. and 105,349 ounces in
2001 at a realized price of $299/oz.

In 2001, the Company liquidated its gold hedge position and we currently remain unhedged. The Company continues
to sell its gold production at spot prices and anticipates higher gold prices in 2004. We are forecasting an average gold
price of $400/oz. in 2004.

In 2004 the Company may consider a hedge position by entering into put option contracts that clearly benefit the
Company's position.  Put options purchased by the Company establish a minimum sales price for the production
covered by such put options and permit the Company to participate in any price increases above the strike price of
such put options but do not limit the Company's ability to benefit from a rising gold price.

Revenue includes a hedging gain for 2003 of $24/oz. compared to $36/oz. in 2002 and $28/oz. in 2001. The hedging
gain results from the liquidation of a portion of the Company's hedge book in the years 1998 through 2001. The funds
obtained from these liquidations were used to reduce bank debt and fund working capital needs during the extended
period of depressed gold prices. Canadian GAAP requires that gains or losses earned on liquidated gold hedges prior
to the original scheduled delivery dates be recorded on the balance sheet and amortized to the Profit and Loss
statements as originally scheduled. In 2003 a gain of $2,286 was amortized to the Profit and Loss statement.  We will
report a remaining hedging loss amortization of $329 in 2004.

Edgar Filing: Wu Jun - Form 3

Explanation of Responses: 48



Interest and Other Income

Interest and other income for 2003 were $1,415, compared with $5,245 in 2002 and $944 in 2001. The significant
other income of $5,405 for 2002 and $500 for 2001 represent insurance funds received from Brasil Resseguros S.A.
(the "IRB") to repair the #2 autoclave at Sao Bento and for business interruption insurance during the repair offset by
other expenses of $160.  Interest income in the current year is a

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

reflection of earnings on our substantial cash holdings.  The Company is committed to continue to invest its unused
funds in the most beneficial manner.

Expenses

Operating expenses at Sao Bento were $22,604 for 2003 compared with $19,027 for 2002 and $23,446 for 2001. The
Company's operating expenses are derived from the total cash cost of production at Sao Bento that increased in 2003.
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Increase in cash costs in 2003 is a direct result of a strengthening Real, the commencement of the Shaft Deepening
Project and higher inflation rates.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization expenses of $10,321 are largely recorded on the life-of-mine method.

Corporate administration expense for 2003 were $4,961 compared to 2002 of $3,238 and $3,296 for 2001. Higher
corporate administration expense in 2003 is a reflection of management's commitment to provide value-added growth
to the Company.  Increased corporate activity dedicated to growth initiatives required additional staffing.  Also
contributing to higher administration expense was the strengthening of the Canadian dollar against the U.S. dollar.
 With most of our administration expenses based in Canadian dollars a strengthening of the Canadian dollar has a
negative impact in the Company's U.S. dollar expenses.  Included in the general administration expense for 2003 are
fees paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers totaling $475.  These include audit services of $121, audit related activities of
$33 and taxation services of $321.  For 2004 the Company is forecasting an average exchange rate Cdn$/U.S.$ of 75
cents (Cdn$1.00= US$0.75).  As a consequence of the continued strength of the Canadian dollar combined with the
Company's initiative to provide value added growth the Company is forecasting increased general and administrative
expenses for 2004.

Exploration expenses for 2003 were $1,956 compared to $1,078 in 2002 and $508 in 2001. Prior to 2003 the
Company had been severely limited by cash availability to pursue greenfield exploration opportunities. Most of our
exploration expenditures during these years were in payment of landholding and care and maintenance costs in Brazil
and Turkey. With the elimination of our debt and the substantial increase in our cash position, we are actively pursing
new exploration targets in Brazil, Turkey and China.  The Company intends to further increase its exploration budget
in 2004.

In 2003 the Company recorded a substantial foreign exchange gain that resulted directly from

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts
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Management's decision to keep a substantial portion of the equity raised in Canadian dollars.  The strengthening of the
Canadian dollar vs. the U.S. dollar during the year created the realized gain.  Management is forecasting a continued
strengthening of the Canadian dollar in 2004 at present the Company continues to hold 52.5% of the total cash balance
in Canadian dollars.

Income Taxes

Current tax recovery for 2003 was $1,107 compared to current tax expense of $1,121 in 2002 and $155 in 2001. The
significant recovery in 2003 is a direct result of a partial reversal of the Brazilian withholding taxes on inter-company
loans, resulting from the restructuring of our inter-company debt.  We expect to complete the restructuring in 2004,
which will result in the reversal of the remaining withholding tax liability.

Future income tax expense of $3,570 in 2003 relates to a future tax liability recorded due to the Real appreciation.
 The appreciation of the Real results in a gain on inter-company debt and therefore creates a future income tax
liability.  If the Real weakens in the future this deferred tax liability will be reversed.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has no related party transactions to report.

5.  Review of Operations
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1

Cost figures calculated in accordance with Gold Institute Standard

2

Cash Operating Costs plus royalties and the cost of off-site administration.

3

Total Cash Cost plus depreciation and amortization.

4

Excludes amortization of deferred gain.

5

Cash operating, total cash and total production costs are non-GAAP measures that do not have any standardized
meaning as prescribed by GAAP and are therefore unlikely to be comparable to similar measures presented by other
entities.  Please see section "Non-GAAP measures" of this MD&A.

Management's Discussion and Analysis
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Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

Cash and total production cost per ounce of gold are presented above in accordance with the Gold Institute Standard
for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001. Consolidated cash and total production cost per ounce for
gold mining operations have been derived from amounts included in sales revenues, cost of sales, and depreciation
and depletion in the consolidated statements of earnings.

Average total cash costs for Sao Bento in 2003 were $241/oz. compared to $189/oz. in 2002 and $221/oz. in 2001.
Total production costs were $356 /oz. in 2003 compared to $282 /oz. in 2002 and $306/oz. in 2001.

In 2003, as the Mine deepened and the ore body dipped away from the existing shaft bottom at the 23rd level, it
became necessary for the Company to deepen the shaft at Sao Bento in order to sustain production levels and
operating costs.   In April 2003 the Company announced its intention to deepen the shaft down to the 28th level. The
shaft deepening will provide the Mine with a bottom working elevation approximately 1,300 meters below surface.
 The Shaft Deepening Project is estimated to cost $12,000 and commissioning is forecast in the 2nd quarter of 2005.
 During the period required for the completion of the Shaft Deepening Project the Company announced its gold
production would remain at a rate of approximately 95,000 ounces per year.

During 2003 2,500 meters of infill drilling and 15,000 meters of exploration drilling were completed at the Mine.
 Deeper drilling (below 32nd level) has identified a metabasite intrusive complicating continuity of mineralization at
depth.  Drilling will continue through 2004 with 18,000 meters designed to further quantify the extent of the
disruption caused by the intrusive and extend and upgrade resources.  As of December 31, 2003 Sao Bento reported
Proven and Probable Reserves of 506,190 ounces and Inferred Resources of 265,211 ounces.

During 2003 the Company's two autoclaves at Sao Bento operated at normal conditions.  In 2002, Sao Bento
completed a major repair of the #2 autoclave. The cost of the repair was covered by the Company's insurance policy
with the IRB. To settle the claim, the IRB paid Sao Bento $3,224 in the 4th Qtr of 2001 and $3,223 in the 1st Qtr of
2002 for a total of $6,447 for repairs. Eldorado completed the repairs in March 2002 at a cost of $2,919 and $127 for
taxes on parts. A difference of $3,401 was recorded to other income in 2002. During the shutdown of the #2 autoclave
for repair the Company also received business interruption insurance of $3,497. Of this, $440 was credited to
operating costs in 2001 and $1,053 in 2002 and the remainder $2,004 was recorded to other income in 2002.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

On May 25, 2001, the Brazilian government issued a decree reducing electricity usage. Effective June 1, 2001, Sao
Bento was subject to electrical power rationing of 80% of the Mine's normal usage. On March 1, 2002, the Brazilian
government lifted the restriction on the consumption of electrical power. With these lifted power restrictions and the
completion of the #2 autoclave repair, Sao Bento returned to full production during the second quarter of 2002.  In
2003 Sao Bento faced no power restrictions.  For 2004 we do not anticipate a power restriction.

The continued weakening of the Real from an average of 2.35 in 2001 and an average of 2.92 in 2002 benefited the
Company with lower cash costs. 70% of Sao Bento's cash cost profile is denominated in the Real, with the remaining
30% in U.S. dollars. A 10% weakening of the Real without corresponding inflation translates into approximately a
$13 /oz. reduction in cash cost on 100,000 ounces of production.  However, in 2003 the Real strengthened
significantly, from 3.52 per U.S. dollar on January 1st 2003 to 2.88 per U.S. dollar on December 31, 2003.  The
appreciation of the Real by approximately 18% in 2003 plus higher than anticipated inflation rates in local currency
and increased transportation costs as the ore body dipped away from the existing shaft had a negative impact in our
cost structure, hence our higher cash costs per ounce in 2003.  Lower gold production also contributed to higher cash
costs per ounce.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

6.

Summary of Quarterly Results and 4th Quarter Review

In the 4th quarter of 2003 the Company reported three significant non-cash write-downs relating to the Sao Bento
Mine, the Kaymaz Gold Project, and obsolete equipment inventories.  Write-downs of $39,520, $4,275 and $850 were
booked respectively.

7.  Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash from Operations
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Eldorado's cash from operation for 2003 was $3,646 compared to $9,288 in 2002 and $13,029 in 2001. The decrease
in cash is due to increased general and administrative expense and exploration expense in the current year.  The
increase is reflective of the Company's initiative to grow and expand its operations in countries where we believe there
is substantial geological potential.  We are budgeting increases in both these areas in 2004.

Cash and Financial Conditions

Eldorado's cash position including term deposits increased from $37,627 at December 31, 2002 to $105,465 at
December 31, 2003. The Company's working capital was $107,137 as at December 31, 2003 compared with a
working capital of $36,648 as at December 31, 2002. In September 2003 Eldorado redeemed in advance $7,150 in
Convertible Debenture debt due on November 4, 2004. Currently the Company is in a debt and hedge free position
with no off balance sheet financing structures in place.  This positions the Company to continue with its strategy for
value added growth.  Cash is available to fund construction of the Kisladag Mine and to continue with greenbelt
exploration in Brazil, Turkey and China.

In addition, operating costs year on year increased at the Sao Bento Mine by approximately 5.5%.  The increase in
operating costs is a direct result of a strengthening Real and increased inflation.

Finally in 2002 additional cash was generated due to the receipt of funds on the settlement of the IRB insurance claim.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

We are forecasting in 2004 $14,000 cash from operations at Sao Bento before sustaining capital, at a gold price of
$400 per ounce.

Investing Activities
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During 2003, Eldorado spent $14,191 on investing activities, of which $8,973 were on property, plant and equipment
at Sao Bento, $3,604 on mineral properties and deferred development in Turkey and $1,196 on investments.

In 2003 Sao Bento commenced the Shaft Deepening Project presently scheduled for completion in 2005.  The
completion of the Shaft Deepening Project will facilitate mining both above and below the Mine's 30th level.

Financing Activities

In 2003, the Company repaid its outstanding Convertible Debenture debt of $7,150.

In August of 2003 the Company completed a financing for a total of $52,822 net of fees. In December 2003 a total of
19,520,416 shares were issued for warrants issued as a result of the December 2002 financing generating an additional
$24,352 of cash.   Over the past three years we have raised $126,590, net of fees, in public financing, which has been
used to eliminate debt and fund Eldorado's ongoing operations and development.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

8.  Risks and Uncertainties

Gold Price

Eldorado's profitability is linked to the price of gold as its revenues are derived primarily from gold mining. Gold
prices are affected by numerous factors beyond our control, including central bank sales, producer hedging activities,
the relative exchange rate of the U.S. dollar with other major currencies, global and regional demand, political and
economic conditions and production costs. Worldwide gold production levels also affect gold prices. In addition, the
price of gold has on occasion been subject to rapid short-term changes due to speculative activities.

Exploration and Development

The costs and results of Eldorado's exploration and development programs affect its profitability and value. As mines
have limited lives based on proven reserves, Eldorado actively seeks to replace and expand its reserves, primarily
through exploration and development of its existing operation and, in the future, construction of operating gold mines
in Turkey at the Company's wholly owned properties of Kisladag and Efemcukuru. Exploration for minerals involves
many risks and may not result in any new economically viable mining operations or yield new reserves to replace and
expand current reserves.

Based on current production rates, Sao Bento can sustain production from its current reserves and resources for
approximately five years.

The acquisition of title to mineral properties is a detailed and time-consuming process. The Company has taken steps,
in accordance with industry standards, to verify mineral properties in which it has an interest. Although the Company
has taken every precaution to ensure that legal title to its properties is properly recorded in the name of the Company,
there can be no assurance that such title will ultimately be secured.
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Operational

The Company's Sao Bento operation is located in Brazil and incurs medium political risks. The business of gold
mining involves many operational risks and hazards. Through high operational standards, emphasis on training and
continuous improvement, Eldorado works to reduce the mining risks at Sao Bento. The Company maintains adequate
insurance to cover normal business risk. The Sao Bento Mine currently accounts for all of Eldorado's gold production
and revenue. Any adverse development affecting

Sao Bento would have an adverse effect on the Company's financial performance.

Environmental

Eldorado's activities are subject to extensive federal, provincial, state and local laws and regulations governing
environmental protection and employee health and safety. Eldorado is required to obtain governmental permits and
provide associated financial assurance to carry on certain activities. Eldorado is also subject to various
reclamation-related conditions imposed under federal, state or provincial air, water quality and mine reclamation rules
and permits.

While Eldorado has budgeted for future capital and operating expenditures to maintain compliance with

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

environmental laws and permits, there can be no assurance that these laws will not change in the future in

a manner that could have an adverse effect on the Company's financial condition, liquidity or results of operations.

Laws and Regulations
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Eldorado's mining operations and exploration activities are subject to extensive federal, provincial, state and local
laws and regulations governing prospecting, development, production, exports, taxes, labour standards, occupational
health and safety, mine safety and other matters. Such laws and regulations are subject to change and can become
more stringent and costly. Eldorado draws on the expertise and commitment of its Management team, their advisors,
its employees and contractors to ensure compliance with current laws and foster a climate of open communication and
co-operation with regulatory bodies.

Currency Fluctuations

Eldorado's operating results and cash flows are affected by changes in the U.S.$/Real exchange, the U.S$./Turkish
Lira ("Lira") exchange rate, and the U.S.$/Canadian dollar exchange rate as substantially all revenues are earned in
U.S. dollars but the majority of the operating and capital expenditures are in Reals, Lira or Canadian dollars.

Political Risk

Eldorado conducts operations in a number of countries, namely Brazil, Turkey and China.  These operations are
potentially subject to a number of political, economic and other risks.  Eldorado is not able to determine the impact of
political, economic or other risks on its future financial position.

9.  Outlook

The Company anticipates continuing operations at Sao Bento for 2004 and beyond. In 2004, we are planning to
produce 95,000 ounces of gold at a cash cost of $245/oz. The Shaft Deepening Project at Sao Bento continues
according to plan, which will provide access to reserves and resources at the deeper levels of the Mine. The Company
expects to complete the Shaft Deepening Project in 2005.

The Company is in the process of completing land acquisitions for its Kisladag Project in Turkey.  Construction
permitting is anticipated to be completed in the 2nd Qtr of 2004, which will enable the Company to begin construction
of the Kisladag Mine in the 2nd Qtr of 2004 as planned.  The Company is forecasting gold production to begin in
2005.

The Company is currently proceeding with completing an Environmental Impact Assessment for its Efemcukuru Gold
Project.  Upon receipt of a positive certificate from the Minister of Environment, the Company plans to commence
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additional drilling on the property, in preparation of completing a feasibility study in 2005.

By the end of June 2004 the Company will have completed its review of CNGC's portfolio and may begin to pursue
activities to establish a permanent operating base in China to forward its intention to become a gold producer in
China.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Year ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars except per share and per ounce amounts

10.  Non - GAAP Measures

Eldorado Gold Corporation has included certain non-GAAP performance measures throughout this document.  These
non-GAAP performance measures do not have any standardized meaning prescribed by GAAP and, therefore, are
unlikely to be comparable to similar measures presented by other companies.  Eldorado believes that, in addition to
conventional measures, prepared in accordance with Canadian

GAAP, certain investors use this information to evaluate Eldorado's performance.  Accordingly, they are intended to
provide additional information and should not be considered in isolation or as a substitute for measures of
performance prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP.  Set out below are definitions for these performance
measures and reconciliation's of the non-GAAP measures to reported GAAP measures.

Unit costs:

A reconciliation of costs per ounce of gold produced; calculated in accordance with the Gold Institute Standard to the
cost of sales and depletion, depreciation and amortization is included below:
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Document 5 - Management's Proxy Circular dated April 13, 2004
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MANAGEMENT PROXY CIRCULAR

This Management Proxy Circular is furnished in connection with the solicitation of proxies for use at the Annual
Meeting (the "Meeting") of shareholders ("Shareholders") of Eldorado Gold Corporation (the "Company") to be held
at 3:00 p.m. on May 13, 2004 at the place and time and for the purposes set forth in the Notice of Meeting. Unless
otherwise expressly indicated, the information herein contained is given as at April 13, 2004.

GENERAL PROXY INFORMATION

Solicitation of Proxies

This Management Proxy Circular is furnished to the Shareholders in connection with the solicitation of Proxies
by the management of the Company for use at the Meeting. While it is expected that the solicitation will be
primarily by mail, proxies may be solicited personally or by telephone by the regular employees of the Company at
nominal cost. All costs of solicitation by management will be borne by the Company.

Appointment of Proxy Holder

The individuals named in the accompanying Form of Proxy for the Meeting are officers or directors of the Company.
A SHAREHOLDER HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT SOME OTHER PERSON (WHO NEED NOT BE A
SHAREHOLDER) TO REPRESENT THE HOLDER AT THE MEETING BY STRIKING OUT THE
NAMES OF THOSE PERSONS NAMED IN THE ACCOMPANYING FORM OF PROXY AND BY
INSERTING SUCH OTHER PERSON'S NAME IN THE BLANK SPACE PROVIDED IN THE FORM OF
PROXY OR BY COMPLETING ANOTHER FORM OF PROXY.

In order to vote, completed forms of Proxy must be received by Computershare Trust Company of Canada, 9th Floor,
100 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, M5J 2Y1 by 3 p.m., Vancouver time, on May 11, 2004 or by the Chairman
of the Meeting prior to the commencement of the Meeting or any adjournments thereof.

Revocation of Proxies
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A Shareholder who has given a Proxy may revoke it by an instrument in writing executed by the Shareholder or by
such Shareholder's attorney authorized in writing or, where the Shareholder is a company or association, by a duly
authorized officer or attorney of that company or association, and delivered either to the registered office of the
Company (c/o J. Lewis 2100-1075 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6E 3G2) at any time up to and including
May 12, 2004 (being the last business day preceding the day of the Meeting) or, if the Meeting is adjourned, on the
last business day preceding any reconvening thereof, or with the Chairman of the Meeting on the day of the Meeting
or an adjournment thereof, or in any other manner provided by law. A revocation of a Proxy does not affect any matter
on which a vote has been taken prior to such revocation.

Exercise of Vote by a Proxy

A proxy will not be valid unless signed by the Shareholder or by the Shareholder's attorney duly authorized in writing,
or, if the Shareholder is a company or association, the Proxy must be executed by an officer or by an attorney duly
authorized in writing.  If the Proxy is executed by an attorney for an individual Shareholder or by an officer or
attorney of a Shareholder that is a company or association, the instrument so empowering the officer or attorney, as
the case may be, or a notarial copy thereof, must accompany the Proxy.

Shares represented by properly executed proxies in the accompanying form (if executed in favour of management
nominees and properly deposited prior to the Meeting) will be voted in accordance with the instructions of the
Shareholder on any ballot that may be called for. If no choice is specified, the person designated in the
accompanying form of proxy will vote in favour of every matter proposed by management at the Meeting. The
enclosed form of proxy confers discretionary authority upon the persons named therein with respect to
amendments or variations to matters identified in the Notice of Meeting and with respect to other matters
which may properly come before the Meeting. At the date of this Management Proxy Circular, the
management of the Company knows of no such amendments, variations or other matters to come before the
Meeting.  However, if any other matters which are not now known to the management should properly come
before the Meeting, then the management nominees intend to vote in accordance with the judgment of
management of the Company.

Special Instructions for Voting by Non-Registered Holders

Only registered Shareholders or their duly appointed proxyholders are permitted to vote at the Meeting. Most
shareholders of the Company are "non-registered" shareholders because the shares they own are not
registered in their names but are instead registered in the name of the brokerage firm, bank or trust company
through which they purchased the shares. More particularly, a person is not a registered shareholder in respect of
shares which are held on behalf of that person (the "Non-Registered Holder") but which are registered either: (a) in the
name of an intermediary (an "Intermediary") that the Non-Registered Holder deals with in respect of the shares
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(Intermediaries include, among others, banks, trust companies, securities dealers or brokers and trustees or
administrators of self-administered RRSP's, RRIF's, RESP's and similar plans); or (b) in the name of a clearing agency
(such as The Canadian Depository for Securities Limited) of which the Intermediary is a participant. In accordance
with the requirements of National Instrument 54-101 of the Canadian Securities Administrators, the Company has
distributed copies of the Notice of Meeting, this Management Proxy Circular, the Form of Proxy and related
documents together with the 2003 Annual Report (collectively, the "Meeting Materials") to the clearing agencies and
Intermediaries for onward distribution to Non-Registered Holders.

Intermediaries are required to forward the Meeting Materials to Non-Registered Holders unless in the case of certain
proxy-related materials a Non-Registered Holder has waived the right to receive them. Very often, Intermediaries will
use service companies to forward the Meeting Materials to Non-Registered Holders. With those Meeting Materials,
Intermediaries or their service companies should provide Non-Registered Holders with a request for voting instruction
form and which, when properly completed and signed by the Non-Registered Holder and returned to the
Intermediary or its service company, will constitute voting instructions which the Intermediary must follow.  The
purpose of this procedure is to permit Non-Registered Holders to direct the voting of the shares which they
beneficially own. Should a Non-Registered Holder wish to vote at the Meeting in person, the Non-Registered Holder
should follow the procedure in the request for voting instructions provided by or on behalf of the Intermediary and
request a form of legal proxy which will grant the Non-Registered Holder the right to attend the Meeting and vote in
person.  Non-Registered Holders should carefully follow the instructions of their Intermediary, including those
regarding when and where the completed request for voting instructions is to be delivered.

Only registered Shareholders have the right to revoke a proxy. Non-Registered Holders who wish to change
their vote must in sufficient time in advance of the Meeting, arrange for their respective Intermediaries to
change their vote and if necessary revoke their proxy in accordance with the revocation procedures described
above.

Record Date

Each holder of common shares ("Common Shares") of the Company on April 13, 2004, is entitled to vote at the
Meeting as more particularly described below.

Voting Shares and Principal Holders Thereof

On April 13, 2004, a total of 254,679,276 Common Shares were issued and outstanding, with each Common Share
carrying the right to one vote on all resolutions before the Meeting. The affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast
at the Meeting is required for approval of each matter set forth in this Management Proxy Circular.  Two shareholders
present or deemed to be present or represented by proxy and together holding or representing by proxy not less than
5% of the Common Shares outstanding will constitute a quorum at the Meeting.

As at April 13, 2004, there is no person who is known to the Company, its directors or officers, to beneficially own,
directly or indirectly, or to exercise control or direction over, shares carrying more than 10% of the votes attached to
shares of the Company.
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ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Articles and Bylaws of the Company provide that the Board of Directors is to consist of a minimum of 3 directors
and a maximum of 20, with the actual number to be elected at any meeting to be the number of directors then in office
unless the directors or shareholders otherwise determine.  The Board presently consists of six directors.  For this
forthcoming year, the Board of Directors has, by resolution, fixed the number of directors at six.

Management proposes the election at the Meeting of six directors, each to hold office until the next annual meeting of
shareholders or until his or her successor is elected or appointed. In the following table and notes thereto is stated the
name of each person proposed to be nominated by management for election as a director, the country in which he or
she is ordinarily resident, all offices of the Company or its significant affiliates now held by him or her, his or her
principal occupation and the number of Common Shares beneficially owned by him or her, directly or indirectly, or
over which he or she exercises control or direction, as at April 13, 2004.

Name, Position and Country
of Residence(1)

PRINCIPAL OCCUPATION(2) DIRECTOR
SINCE

Number of

Shares   (3)

JOHN S. AUSTON(4)(5)

Director

Canada

Corporate Director April 2003 3,000

K. ROSS CORY(5)

Director

Canada

Senior Vice President, Raymond James Ltd. April 2003 Nil

ROBERT R. GILMORE(5)

Director

United States

Independent Financial Consultant  and CPA April 2003 Nil

WAYNE D. LENTON (4)

Director

United States

Independent Mining Consultant June 1995 125,700
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HUGH C. MORRIS (4)

Director

Chairman of the Board

Canada

Independent Mining Consultant January 1995 230,000

PAUL N. WRIGHT

Director

President and Chief Executive
Officer

Canada

President & Chief Executive Officer,
Director of the Company

March 1999 110,000

Notes:

(1)

The information as to country of residence has been furnished by the respective nominees.

(2)

The information as to occupation has been furnished by the respective nominees and includes occupations for the
preceding five years unless the director was elected at a previous meeting of the Shareholders and was shown as a
nominee for election as a director in the Information Circular for that meeting.

(3)

The information as to shares beneficially owned or over which a director exercises control or direction has been
furnished by the respective directors individually. These numbers do not include any shares which may subsequently
be acquired through the exercise of incentive stock options or share purchase warrants.

(4)

Member of Compensation Committee.

(5)
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Member of Audit Committee.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The Company currently has three executive officers: Paul N. Wright, President and Chief Executive Officer; Earl W.
Price, Chief Financial Officer; and Dawn Moss, Corporate Secretary (the "Named Executive Officers").

Compensation of Named Executive Officers

The following table sets forth all annual and long term compensation awarded, paid or earned for services in all
capacities provided to the Company and its subsidiaries for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001
by the Chief Executive Officer ("CEO") of the Company, and by each of the Company's other two most highly
compensated officers who were serving as executive officers at the end of the most recent fiscal year and whose total
salary and bonus amounted to Cdn. $100,000 or more in the last fiscal year.

Summary Compensation Table (1)

(1)

All figures are in Canadian dollars.

(2)

From January 1, 2000 the Company has instituted a short-term incentive program ("STIP") which is extended to seven
members of top and middle management, including mine-site management.  The program provides for the
Compensation Committee to set annual corporate and operational objectives as well as personal objectives for each
qualifying employee.  After each financial year-end of the Company, the Board of Directors will determine any bonus
payable to each qualifying employee based on achievement of such objectives.  The bonus, which is payable in the
first quarter succeeding the financial year-end of the Company, can range from 0 to 100% of base salary.

(3)

Perquisites and other personal benefits that do not exceed the lesser of $50,000 and 10% of the total annual salary and
bonus for any of the Named Executives are not reported.

(4)

The Company provided an RRSP contribution up to a maximum of 5% of the employee's base salary or 50% of the
maximum tax-exempt limit allowed under government regulations.  The Company's contribution is matched to the
employee's contribution.

Stock Option Grants for Named Executive Officers

The following table sets forth stock options granted to the Named Executive Officers during the financial year ended
December 31, 2003.
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Options Granted During the Financial Year Ended December 31, 2003 (1)

Name Securities
Under
Options
Granted

(#)

% of Total
Options

Granted to
Employees in
Financial
Year

Exercise Price

(Cdn $/Security)

Market Value of
Securities Underlying
Options on the Date

of Grant

(Cdn $/Security)

Expiration
Date

Paul N. Wright 400,000 18.86% 1.96 1.96 Feb 10, 2008
Earl W. Price 110,000 5.19% 1.96 1.96 Feb 10, 2008
Dawn Moss 50,000 2.4% 1.96 1.96 Feb 10, 2008

Notes:

(1)

All figures are in Canadian dollars.

Aggregated Options Exercised during the Financial Year Ended December 31, 2003

and Year End Option Values (1)

Unexercised Value of Unexercised
Options in-the-money

Securities at Financial Options/SARs
Name Acquired  on Aggregate Year-End at Financial Year-End

Exercise Value Realized Exercisable/Unexercisable (Cdn $) (2)

# (Cdn $) Exercisable/Unexercisable
  Paul N. Wright 1,240,000 3,857,045 460,000/Nil 972,000/Nil
  Earl W. Price 280,000 532,120 435,000/Nil 1,336,400/Nil
  Dawn Moss 52,000 104,837 93,000/Nil 249,800/Nil

Notes:

(1)
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The closing price of the Company's common shares on the TSX on December 31, 2003 was Cdn$4.05.

(2)

Value calculated on closing price of the Company's shares on the TSX, less the exercise price.

Composition and Responsibility of the Compensation Committee

The Board of Directors appoints a Compensation Committee comprised of three Directors, all of whom are
Independent Directors.  The Compensation Committee is responsible for establishing, reviewing and approving the
Company's compensation policies and practices and for reviewing and recommending, for the approval of the Board
of Directors, the remuneration of the Officers of the Company.  For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003 the
Compensation Committee was composed of three independent directors: Mr. Wayne Lenton (Compensation
Committee Chairman), Mr. John Auston and Mr. Hugh Morris.  None of the members of the Compensation
Committee receive remuneration from the Company other than directors fees.

Report on Executive Compensation

Compensation Philosophy

The Company's commitment is to enhance shareholder value through the discovery and acquisition of gold
reserves, and the operation of profitable mines.  Eldorado is committed to caring for and enriching the environment
within the local communities in which it operates and is committed to the creation of a work environment that allows
Eldorado's employees to maximize their potential within their chosen careers.

The Company's executive compensation philosophy is based on combining the interests of the executive officers with
the Company's stated commitments.  Executive compensation addresses both the short-term and long-term interests of
the Company and is linked to the performance of the Company and the individual.  The Company compensates
executive officers at a level and in a manner that ensures the Company is capable of attracting, motivating and
retaining individuals with exceptional executive skills.

The compensation of the Company's executive officers is composed of base salaries, stock options, a short term
incentive plan and a contribution towards the individual's registered retirement savings plan and is intended to be
competitive with the executive compensation offered by similar companies in the gold mining industry.  The
Company undertakes periodic reviews of industry practices to ensure that it remains competitive.

The mandate of the Compensation Committee is to review the terms of employment of the Company's executive
officers, to review and approve, on an annual basis the Chief Executive Officer's and the senior executives
performance objectives and assess the performance of the Chief Executive Officer for the prior year, to review the
competitiveness and effectiveness of the Company's compensation plan, and to report to the Board the Committee's
findings and recommendations.  The Terms of Reference for the Compensation Committee are attached hereto in
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Appendix I.

Base Salary

To ensure that the Company will continue to attract and retain qualified and experienced executives, base salary is
reviewed annually based on individual and corporate performance and compensation practices of similar companies in
the gold mining industry.

Stock Options

The purpose of the Company's stock option plans, the Amended Stock Option Plan, Employees, Consultants and
Advisors (April 30, 2003 and the Incentive Stock Option Plan, Officers & Directors (April 30, 2003)  (the "Plans") is
to ensure that an incentive exists to maximize shareholder value by linking executive compensation to share price
performance and to reward those executives making a long-term commitment and contribution to the Company. The
Compensation Committee has established guidelines for the granting of options based on the seniority, responsibilities
and performance of employees; the seniority, responsibilities and performance of officers; and the responsibilities and
involvement of directors.  Options granted under the Plans expire not later than the tenth anniversary of the date
options were granted.  Subject to the provisions of the Plans, alternative terms and conditions on stock option grants
are at the discretion of the Compensation Committee in the case of employees, consultants and advisors and the
discretion of the Board of Directors in the case of executive officers and directors.

Company practice is to maintain a maximum of 8% of the issued common shares to be reserved for issuance of stock
options.  Of the 8% maximum reserve, 3% is allocated to the Incentive Stock Option Plan, Officers & Directors and
the remaining 5% is allocated to the Amended Stock Option Plan, Employees, Consultants and Advisors.

      Options granted under the Incentive Stock Option Plan, Officers & Directors are subject to annual reporting to the
Shareholders and Shareholders are encouraged to respond in an advisory capacity to the Company's stock option
practices.

Chief Executive Officer's 2003 Compensation

Mr. Paul Wright was appointed to the position of President and Chief Executive Officer on October 1, 1999.  The
Board of Directors, upon the recommendation of the Compensation Committee determined Mr. Wright's base salary
of Cdn$400,000 for 2003. The Compensation Committee reviewed industry surveys and public information regarding
base salaries paid to chief executive officers of public companies in the gold mining industry of comparable size and
complexity. The Committee also considered other factors such as Mr. Wright's responsibilities and contribution to the
past and anticipated future performance of the Company. As the Company's President and Chief Executive Officer,
Mr. Wright's responsibilities include setting long-term strategic goals, supervising the Company's mining,
development and exploration activities and selecting and managing an executive management group.
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The following Report on Executive Compensation is that of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors.

Compensation of Directors

In 2003 the Compensation Committee carried out a review of compensation of directors of public companies in
Canada.  This review covered compensation for attendance at meetings of the board of directors and committees,
compensation for chairing of meetings of the board and its committees, allotment of stock options for directors, and
reimbursement of all expenses properly and reasonably incurred by any director in the conduct of the Company's
business or in the discharge of his duties as a director.  Based on the results of that review, the Company adopted an
amended compensation schedule for the directors of the Company.  Effective January 1, 2004 independent directors
receive an annual retainer of Cdn$15,000 with the exception of the independent chairman receiving Cdn$25,000, the
Independent Chairman of the Compensation Committee and the Audit Committee receive an annual retainer of
Cdn$2,500, meeting fees are Cdn$1,000 per Board Meeting and Cdn$750 per Committee meeting attended in person
or by telephone, plus reimbursement of reasonable expenses.  Directors receive 100,000 incentive stock options
granted under the Incentive Stock Option Plan, Officers & Directors upon election to the Board of Directors.  The
Board of Directors is responsible for the approval of granting discretionary options to Directors.  Three newly elected
directors received an aggregate of 300,000 stock options in 2003.

Type of Service Director Designation Annual Retainer

(Cdn$)

Fee

(Cdn$)
Member of the Board of Directors Inside (1)

Independent (2)

Nil

15,000

N/A

N/A
Attendance at Board Meetings Inside (1)

Independent(2)

N/A

N/A

Nil

1,000 per meeting
Attendance at Committee Meetings Inside (1)

Independent(2)

N/A

N/A

Nil

750 per meeting
Chairman, Board of Directors Independent(2) 25,000 N/A
Chairman, Committee Inside (1)

Independent(2)

Nil

2,500

N/A

N/A
Incentive Stock Options (upon election) 100,000 common share options

(1)

Any member of a Company's board of directors who is an employee or part of management of the Company

(2)

Is not a member of management; does not have an interest or relationship with the Company that could be seen to interfere with the director's ability to act in the
best interests of the Company, other than interests or relationships that result from holding shares in the Company

Compensation payable to Mr. Wright, the Company's President & Chief Executive Officer in 2003 is set out above
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under the heading "Compensation of Named Executive Officers".  The following table sets forth compensation
awarded or paid to or earned by the other directors of the Company for services in all capacities provided to the
Company during the financial year ended December 31, 2003.

Name of Director Directors'

Compensation

(Cdn$)

All Other
Compensation

Paid

(Cdn$)

Options

Granted

Exercise

Price

(Cdn$)

Date of Grant

Expiry Date

John S. Auston 10,667 Nil 100,000 1.90 April 30, 2003

April 29, 2008
Joseph Conway(1) 16,125 Nil Nil N/A N/A
K. Ross Cory 12,167 Nil 100,000 1.90 April 30, 2003

April 29, 2008
Paul Curtis (2) 7,333 Nil Nil N/A N/A
Robert R. Gilmore (3) 11,584 Nil 100,000 1.90 April 30, 2003

April 29, 2008

Wayne D. Lenton (4) 20,500 Nil Nil N/A N/A
Hugh C. Morris (5) 32,750 Nil Nil N/A N/A

(1)

Mr. Conway resigned from the Board of Directors effective September 1, 2003

(2)

Mr. Curtis resigned from the Board of Directors effective April 30, 2003

(3)

Chairman, Audit Committee

(4)

Chairman, Compensation Committee
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(5)

Non-Executive Chairman of the Board

(6)

None of the Directors of the Company receives any remuneration from the Company other than directors fees.

Performance Graph

The following chart compares the total cumulative shareholder return for Cdn. $100 invested in common shares of
Eldorado with the total cumulative shareholder return of the S&P/TSX Composite Index (formerly the TSE 300
Composite Index) and the total cumulative shareholder return of the TSE Gold Index for the period commencing
December 31, 1998 and ending December 31, 2003.

Employment Agreements

Mr. Paul Wright entered into an employment agreement with the Company dated October 1, 1999.  Under the terms of
Mr. Wright's agreement, upon termination without cause Mr. Wright is entitled to receive any amounts owed in
respect of vacation or sick leave and an amount equal to three times his then-current annual salary and continuation of
his benefits for 12 months after his termination. Mr. Earl Price entered into an employment agreement with the
Company dated October 8, 2001.  Under the terms of Mr. Price's agreement, upon termination without cause Mr. Price
is entitled to receive any amounts owed in respect of vacation or sick leave and an amount equal to one and one-half
years times his then-current annual salary and continuation of his benefits for 12 months after his termination.
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INDEBTEDNESS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR OFFICERS

As of April 13, 2004 there was no indebtedness to the Company by current and former directors, officers and
employees.

INTEREST OF INSIDERS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

Other than as set forth in this Management Proxy Circular and other than transactions carried out in the ordinary
course of business of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, none of the directors or senior officers of the Company,
no proposed management nominee for election as a director of the Company, no shareholder beneficially owning
shares carrying more than 10% of the voting rights attached to the shares of the Company, nor any associate or
affiliate of any of the foregoing persons has had, within the last financial year prior to the date of this Management
Proxy Circular, any material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction which materially affected or could be
reasonably anticipated to materially affect the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' INSURANCE

The Company maintains liability insurance for its directors and officers providing coverage of US$20,000,000 per
occurrence per policy year. Claims under the policy are subject to a deductible of US$250,000 per occurrence.  The
Company paid a premium of US$225,000 in 2003.

There is no indemnification payable this financial year to directors or officers of the Company.

STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

This disclosure statement refers to the guidelines for effective corporate governance set out in The Toronto Stock
Exchange's Company Manual (the "TSX Guidelines"). The TSX Guidelines set out the principal responsibilities of a
board of directors and the corporate governance principles to be followed by them. The following information
highlights the structures and processes of corporate governance of the Company.  More detailed information on the
Company's corporate governance practices is attached to this Information Circular in Appendix I.

Mandate of the Board of Directors

At the annual meeting of Shareholders, the Shareholders elect directors to the Board to represent the interests of the
Shareholders with respect to the management of the Company.  The Board is responsible for the stewardship of the
Company and the enhancement of shareholder value.
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The principal role of the Board of Directors is stewardship of the Company, with its fundamental objective being the
creation of shareholder value, including the protection and enhancement of the value of its assets.  The stewardship
responsibility means that the Board oversees the conduct of the business and supervises management, which is
responsible for the day-to-day conduct of the business.  The Board must assess and ensure systems are in place to
manage the risks of the Company's business with the objective of safeguarding the Company's assets.  In its
supervisory role, the Board, through the Chief Executive Officer, sets the attitude and disposition of the Company
towards compliance with applicable laws, environmental, safety and health policies, financial practices and reporting.
 In addition to its primary accountability to shareholders, the Board and the CEO are also accountable to government
authorities and other stakeholders, such as employees, communities, and the public.

Composition of the Board of Directors

The Board is currently composed of six directors.  Six directors are nominated for election to the Board of Directors
for the 2004/2005 term.  Applying the criteria established in the TSX Guidelines, five of the nominee Directors are
independent directors and one, Mr. Wright, the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, is a related
director.  

The members of the Board of Directors have been chosen on the basis of their skill, expertise and experience in the
international gold mining industry and other businesses as well as their ability to actively contribute on the broad
range of issues with which the Board of Directors must deal.  The Director Terms of Reference are attached to this
Information Circular in Appendix I.

Board Effectiveness

At its regularly scheduled meetings, the Board reviews on an on-going basis management's significant operational
plans, initiatives and activities, as well as systems related to the identification and control of principal business risks.
Board members meet as necessary between regularly scheduled meetings to deal with extraordinary matters and attend
special strategic discussion sessions.  "In Camera" sessions of the independent members of the Board are held
regularly during the year.  Board meetings are normally held at the corporate office of the Company.  Management
provides the Board with a comprehensive package of pertinent materials in advance of each meeting.  Board members
visit the sites of the Company's operation and development projects when relevant insight into the business and
operations of the Company will be gained by the Directors.  

Committees of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has established and provided Terms of Reference for the Board and its committees.  These
Terms of Reference are reviewed on an annual basis and are attached to this Information Circular as Appendix I.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is composed of three independent directors. The purpose of the Audit Committee is to oversee
and ensure that Management has in place an effective system of internal financial controls for reviewing and reporting
on the Company's financial statements; to monitor the independence and performance of the Company's external
auditor (the "Auditor"); to oversee the integrity of the Company's financial disclosure and reporting and to monitor
Management's compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.  The Committee is responsible for reviewing the
annual and quarterly financial statements and attachments with management and the Company's auditors, and for the
review of any reports, opinions or significant transactions in connection with the financial statements of the Company.
 The Committee is responsible for the review and recommendation of the external auditors of the Company. It is also
responsible for ensuring that the Company's management has designed and implemented an effective system of
internal financial controls, for reviewing and reporting on the integrity of the consolidated financial statements of the
Company, and for ensuring compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements as they relate to financial
statements, taxation matters and the disclosure of material facts.  The Committee also reviews the appropriateness and
effectiveness of the Company's policies and business practices which have an impact on the financial integrity of the
Company, including those relating to internal auditing, accounting, information services, systems and financial
controls, management reporting and risk management.  Mr. Gilmore, Chairman of the Audit Committee is a Certified
Public Accountant and Mr. Cory and Mr. Auston are financially literate.  The Terms of Reference for the Audit
Committee are attached to this Information Circular in Appendix I.  The Audit Committee met four times in 2003 and
reports 100% attendance at all meetings.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee is composed of three independent directors. The purpose of the Compensation
Committee is to review human resource and compensation policies and best practices for recommendation to the
Board of Directors.  The Committee is responsible for reviewing and making recommendations to the Board of
Directors concerning domestic and international human resources compensation policies and guidelines for the
Company.  In addition, it is responsible for the annual performance evaluation of the Chief Executive Officer.  The
Committee is also responsible for the annual review and recommendations to the Board of Directors for the Chief
Executive Officer's and senior executives' compensation, and the Chief Executive Officer's and the senior executives'
performance objectives for the coming year.  The Compensation Committee also reviews periodically the
appropriateness and form of the compensation of directors. Additional responsibilities of the Compensation
Committee are included in the Terms of Reference for the Compensation Committee attached to this Information
Circular in Appendix I.  The Compensation Committee met four times in 2003 and reports 100% attendance at all
meetings.  

Corporate Governance

For 2003 the Board of Directors had the mandate to develop and oversee the Company's approach to corporate
governance policies and practices, to review candidates for election as directors and to recommend nominees for
election at the Company's annual general meeting, to propose appointees to the Board Committees, to review the
Company's succession plan for the Chief Executive Officer and senior management, to review and report annually to
the Board the results of an assessment of the Board's performance, and to review and approve the Terms of Reference
for the Committees of the Board.  Beginning in 2004 the Terms of Reference for the Terms of Reference for the
Directors and the Board of Directors will be subject to an annual review.   
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Environmental, Health and Safety

For 2003 the Board of Directors held the responsibility for overseeing and approval of recommendations for actions,
for development programs and procedures to ensure that the Company's environmental, health and safety practices
were adhered to and achieved, and to propose changes in the Company's practices from time to time as may be
warranted to keep pace with environmental, health and safety regulations, trends or developments in the mining
industry.  

Shareholder Communications

The Company maintains a shareholder communications program that includes a Corporate Communications Policy
and Procedures for the release of financial information and timely disclosure and use of conference calls and websites
that are designed to ensure appropriate and on-going communications with shareholders.  The Company is currently
developing its Disclosure Controls and Procedures.  Shareholder inquiries receive a prompt response, either from the
Manager of Investor Relations, President and Chief Executive Officer or from an appropriate officer of the Company.
 The Board of Directors is kept informed of any material issues of concern to shareholders and provides direction for
action as needed.  

Compliance with TSX Corporate Governance Guidelines

To enhance disclosure to Shareholders, the Company's corporate governance practices in relation to each of the TSX's
14 guidelines are specifically set out below.

1.

The board of directors of every corporation should explicitly assume responsibility for the stewardship of the
corporation and, as part of the overall stewardship, should assume responsibility for the following matters:

The Board oversees the conduct of the business and supervises management, which is responsible for the day-to-day
conduct of the business.  The Board must assess and ensure systems are in place to manage the risks of the Company's
business with the objective of safeguarding the Company's assets.

(a)

adoption of a strategic planning process
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The board of directors annually reviews and approves the strategic plan of the Company, monitors management's
success in implementing the strategies set out in the plan, and provides guidance and judgment to changes in the
strategic plan.

(b)

the identification of the principal risks of the corporation's business and ensuring the implementation of appropriate
systems to manage these risks;

The board has identified with management the areas of principal risk of the Company in order to ensure that there are
systems in place to effectively monitor and manage business risks, particularly relating to gold and foreign currency
fluctuations, political, environmental, health and safety issues, and insurance coverage.  In 2004 the Company will be
publishing its Internal Control procedures.  The Audit Committee will assume the responsibility of approving the
Internal Control procedures of the Company being developed in accordance with applicable securities regulations
governing the Company in Canada and the United States.  The Internal Control procedures will be audited by the
Company's external auditor.

(c)

succession planning, including appointing, training and monitoring senior management;

In 2003 the Company increased the size and strength of its managerial and administrative staff at its corporate,
operation and development levels in response to the growth of the Company.  In its employee

search the Company seeks out individuals that will enhance the organization and provide for a planned succession for
senior management from within its ranks when possible.  

(d)

a communications policy for the corporation;

The Company has a dedicated Manager of Investor Relations and adheres to policies designed to maintain a
shareholder communications program that includes a Corporate Communications Policy and Procedures approved by
the Board of Directors for the release of financial information and timely disclosure and use of conference calls and
websites that are designed to ensure appropriate and on-going communications with shareholders.  The President &
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CEO and the CFO approve all public disclosure before dissemination and the Audit Committee has the responsibility
of review and approval of the Company's financial disclosure. The board is mindful of and ensures accurate, timely
disclosure and appropriate communication with Shareholders and the public. The board is kept informed of any
material issue of concern to shareholders and provides direction as required.

(e)

the integrity of the corporation's internal control and management information systems.

The Audit Committee acts on behalf of the board in monitoring internal accounting controls and the business conduct
of the Company.   In 2004 the Company will be developing its Internal Control procedures complying with applicable
securities regulations in Canada and the United States.  The Audit Committee will assume the responsibility of
approving and annually reviewing the Internal Control procedures of the Company. Corporate environmental, health
& safety policies and practices to ensure appropriate management systems are in place will be reviewed by the Board
of Directors and form part of the Internal Controls. The Internal Control procedures will initially be audited by the
Company's external auditor.  Currently the Audit Committee regularly reviews matters relating to the financial
position of the Company in order to provide reasonable assurances that the Company is in compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and is conducting its affairs ethically and that effective controls are maintained.

2.

The board of directors of every corporation should be constituted with a majority of individuals who qualify as
unrelated ("Independent") directors.

Currently, there are six directors on the board of directors consisting of the chief executive officer of the Company and
five independent directors.  There are six individuals nominated for election of the Board for the 2004/2005 term, five
of whom are independent directors.  On an annual basis directors are required to complete a questionnaire providing
for current, accurate & complete personal status information.

3.

The application of the definition of "Independent director" to the circumstances of each individual director should be
the responsibility of the board which will be required to disclose on an annual basis whether the board has a majority
of Independent directors or, in the case of a corporation with a significant shareholder, whether the board is
constituted with the appropriate number of directors which are not related to either the corporation or the significant
shareholder.

On an on-going basis, board members ensure that any potential business conflicts are declared and such board
members will absent themselves from dealing with any related matters or issues.  The board has a majority of
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independent directors.

At December 31, 2003 the independent Directors of the Company were Mr. John S. Auston, Mr. K. Ross Cory, Mr.
Robert R. Gilmore, Mr. Wayne D. Lenton and Mr. Hugh C. Morris.

John S. Auston (B.Sc Honours Geology, McGill University; M.Sc Mineral Exploration, McGill University) was
elected to the Board of Directors of Eldorado Gold Corporation on April 30, 2003.  Mr. Auston is a Corporate
Director at Cameco Corporation and a director for GGL Diamond Corporation.  Mr. Auston is a retired businessman
and served as the President & CEO of Ashton Mining of Canada Inc. 1996 - 2000, President & CEO of Granges Inc.
and Hycroft Resources from 1993 - 1995 and held several executive positions with British Petroleum Group from
1980 to 1992.   Mr. Auston is an Independent Director and a member of the Compensation Committee and the Audit
Committee.

K. Ross Cory (MBA, Finance and International Business, UBC; B.Sc General Science, UBC) was elected to the
Board of Directors of Eldorado Gold Corporation on April 30, 2003.  Mr. Cory has served as the Senior Vice
President and Director of Raymond James Ltd. (formerly Goepel, McDermid Inc. and Goepel Shields & Partners Inc.)
since 1989.  Mr. Cory is an Independent Director and a member of the Audit Committee.

Robert R. Gilmore (BSBA Accounting, University of Denver; CPA, Colorado) was elected to the Board of Directors
of Eldorado Gold Corporation on April 30, 2003.  Mr. Gilmore is an Independent Financial Consultant and serves on
the Board of Directors of MK Gold Company.  From 1991 to 1997 Mr. Gilmore was the Chief Financial Officer of
Dakota Mining Corporation and was the Chief Financial Officer of Teamshare Inc. in 2002.  Mr. Gilmore is an
Independent Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Wayne D. Lenton (B.Sc Metallurgical Engineering, Montana School of Mines) was elected to the Board of Directors
of Eldorado Gold Corporation in 1995.  Mr. Lenton is an Independent Mining Consultant and serves on the Board of
Directors of  Energold Mining Ltd.  From 1993 to 1995 Mr. Lenton served as the President & CEO of Canada
Tungsten Inc., 1989 to 1993 President & CEO & Chairman of the Board of Canamax Resource Inc., 1985 to 1993
President & CEO & Chairman of the Board Canada Tungsten Mining Corporation.  Mr. Lenton is an Independent
Director and the Chairman of the Compensation Committee.

Hugh C. Morris (B.Sc Mining Geologist, University of the Witwatersand; PhD Mining Geology, University of the
Witwatersand; Fellow of the Royal Society of Canada; President, Canadian Global Change Program; Past President,
Geological Association of Canada ) was elected to the Board of Directors of Eldorado Gold Corporation in 1995.  Mr.
Morris is an Independent Mining Consultant and serves on the Board of Pacific Institute for the Mathematical
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Sciences, Diamondex Resources Ltd., Eureka Resources Ltd. and Pacific Northern Gas and is a Trustee, Mathematical
Sciences Research Institute, University of California.  Mr. Morris served as the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman
of Imperial Metals Corporation from 1983 to 1993 and was the acting President & Chief Executive Officer of
Eldorado Gold Corporation from November 1998 to March 1999.  Mr. Morris is an Independent Director and the
Non-Executive Chairman of the Board of Eldorado.

Paul N. Wright (B.Sc Mining Engineering, Newcastle University;  Member, Canadian Institute of Mining &
Metallurgy) was elected to the Board of Directors of Eldorado Gold Corporation in 1999.  Mr. Wright has served as
the President & CEO of Eldorado Gold Corporation since March 1999.  Prior to his appointment as President & CEO
Mr. Wright was the President & Chief Operating Officer of the Company, the Senior Vice President Operations and
the Vice President Mining.  Prior to joining the

Company in 1996 Mr. Wright was the Vice President Mining & Project Development with Granges Inc.  from 1991 to
1996, and the Manager Western Operations, Redpath Group of Cos. From 1986 - 1991.   Mr. Wright is an Inside
Director of the Company.

4.

The board of directors of every corporation should appoint a committee of directors composed exclusively of outside,
i.e., non-management, directors, a majority of whom are Independent directors, with the responsibility for proposing
to the full board new nominees to the board and for assessing directors on an on-going basis.

Nominees to the board are proposed by members of the board of directors.  The board assesses directors competencies
and performance of directors and the board on an annual basis.   

5.

Every board of directors should implement a process to be carried out by the nominating committee or other
appropriate committee for assessing the effectiveness of the board as a whole, the committees of the board and the
contribution of individual directors.

The board assesses its own performance and the effectiveness, contributions and competencies of its directors on an
annual basis.  The Chairman of the Board is responsible for the distribution of a confidential questionnaire to be
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completed by the members of the board. The results of the questionnaire are tabulated and recommendations are made
to the board based on matters arising from the responses.

6.

Every corporation, as an integral element of the process for appointing new directors, should provide an orientation
and education program for new recruits to the Board.

The Company ensures the orientation and continuing education of directors by management reports and presentations,
relevant site visits to its operations and other means.  New directors receive a Board Manual containing relevant
management information, historical public information and the Terms of Reference for the Board of Directors, a
Director and the Committees of the Board.  

7.

Every board of directors should examine its size and, with a view to determining the impact of the number upon
effectiveness, undertake where appropriate a program to reduce the number of directors to a number which facilitates
more effective decision-making.

The size of the board is reviewed by the directors as part of the performance review described in 5 above.   In the
assessment completed in February 2003 it was recommended that the Board should be increased to enhance the
knowledge, skills and expertise of the board necessary for effective decision-making in the planned advancement of
the Company's business. There are six director nominees for the 2004/2005 term.

8.

The board of directors should review the adequacy and form of the compensation of directors and ensure the
compensation realistically reflects the responsibilities and risk involved in being an effective director.

The compensation committee is made up entirely of independent directors and annually reviews the adequacy of
directors' compensation, and the composition of the directors' compensation package.  The compensation committee
makes its recommendation based upon the types of compensation and amounts paid to other directors within the
Company's peer group.  Included in directors compensation is a cash
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annual retainer (paid quarterly), meeting fees and stock options.  See Compensation of Directors in this Information
Circular for detailed compensation in 2003.

9.

Committees of the board of directors should generally be composed of outside directors, a majority of whom are
Independent directors, although some board committees, such as the executive committee may include one or more
inside directors.

The Company currently has two committees, the Audit Committee and the Compensation Committee.  Both
committees are composed of independent directors.  For detailed information on the committees see Audit Committee
and Compensation Committee in this Information Circular.

10.

Every board of directors should expressly assume responsibility for, or assign to a committee of directors the general
responsibility for, developing the corporation's approach to governance issues.  This committee would, amongst other
things, be responsible for the corporation's response to these governance guidelines.

For 2003 the board of directors at large was responsible for the development and oversight of the Company's
corporate governance practices.

11.

The board of directors, together with the CEO, should develop position descriptions for the board and for the CEO,
involving the definition of the limits to management's responsibilities.  In addition, the board should approve or
develop the corporate objectives which the CEO is responsible for meeting.

The board has approved position descriptions for its chairman and for the Company's president and chief executive
officer, and sets corporate objectives to be reached by the chief executive officer and senior executives and
management. The Company has adopted terms of reference for the roles of directors and the board and its committees,
these Terms of Reference are attached to this Information Circular in Appendix I.

12.

Every board of directors should have in place appropriate structures and procedures to ensure that the board can
function independently of management.  An appropriate structure would be to (i) appoint a chair of the board who is
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not a member of management with responsibility to ensure the board discharges its responsibilities or (ii)  adopt
alternate means such as assigning this responsibility to a committee of the board or to a director, sometimes referred
to as the "lead director".  Appropriate procedures may involve the board meeting on a regular basis without
management present or may involve expressly assigning the responsibility for administering the board's relationship
to management to a committee of the board.

The position of chairman of the board of the Company is separate from that of the CEO.  The incumbent chairman is
an independent director and is not a member of the Company's management.

13.

The audit committee of every board of directors should be composed only of outside directors.  The roles and
responsibilities of the audit committee should be specifically defined so as to provide appropriate guidance to audit
committee members as to their duties.  The audit committee should direct communication channels with the internal
and external auditors to discuss and review specific issues as appropriate.  The audit committee duties should include
oversight responsibility for management reporting on internal controls.  While it is management's responsibility to
design and implement an effective system of internal controls, it is the responsibility of the audit committee to ensure
that

management has done so.

The audit committee is composed entirely of Independent directors.  Its duties and responsibilities are set out in its
terms of reference, which are reviewed annually by the audit committee and the board.  These responsibilities include
oversight responsibility for management reporting on internal controls and to ensure that management has developed
and implemented an effective system of internal controls.  The audit committee has direct communication with the
external auditors and regularly meets in-camera with them.

14.

The board of directors should implement a system which enables an individual director to engage an outside adviser
at the expense of the corporation in appropriate circumstances.  The engagement of the outside advisor should be
subject to the approval of an appropriate committee of the board.

Individual directors of the Company are able to engage an outside advisor at the Company's expense in order to assist
an individual director in fulfilling his or her responsibilities.  The engagement and payment by the Company for the
services of an outside advisor to an individual director or directors is currently subject to approval by the board of
directors.
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INTEREST OF CERTAIN PERSONS IN MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

Other than as set forth in this Management Proxy Circular, none of the directors or senior officers of the Company,
nor any person who has held such a position since the beginning of the last completed financial year of the Company,
nor any proposed nominee for election as a director of the Company, nor any of their respective associates or
affiliates, has any substantial or material interest, direct or indirect, by way of beneficial ownership of securities or
otherwise, in any matter to be acted upon at the Meeting.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

Unless otherwise specified by the shareholder, the persons named in the accompanying Proxy intend to vote the
Common Shares represented by the Proxy for the reappointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered
Accountants, of Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada as auditors of the Company and to authorize the directors to fix
their remuneration. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP of Vancouver and its predecessors have been the auditors of the
Company since 1992.  As reported in the Company's 2003 Audited Financial Statements, included in the general
administration expense for 2003 were fees paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers totalling US$475,000.  These include
audit services of US$121,000, audit related activities of US$33,000 and taxation services of US$321,000.

STOCK OPTIONS

The Company adopted a Stock Option Plan dated June 6, 1994 and amended June 5, 1995 and June 27, 1996, May 31,
2000 and April 30, 2003 (the "Employee Plan") and in 2003 the Company established the Incentive Stock Option
Plan, Officers & Directors dated April 30, 2003 (the "D&O Plan") (collectively the "Plans").  The purpose of the
Plans is to assist the Company in attracting, retaining and motivating directors, officers, employees, consultants and
advisors of the Company and of its subsidiary and associated companies and to closely align the personal interests of
those directors, officers, employees, consultants and advisors with those of the shareholders by providing them with
the opportunity, through stock options (the "Options"), to acquire Common Shares in the capital of the Company.  A
copy of the Plans may be obtained by any shareholder upon request from the Secretary of the Company.

The Plans provide for a maximum of up to 17,200,000 Common Shares or 6.75% of the outstanding Common Shares
of the Company as of April 13, 2004 (the "Limit") to be reserved, set aside and made available for issue under and in
accordance with the Plans.  Such Limit was approved by the shareholders of the Company on April 30, 2003.  The
Limit constitutes an aggregate maximum and includes all issued and unexpired Options, whether or not exercised, and
the exercise of an Option and issuance of a share does not free up space under the Limit.
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The Company wishes to increase the maximum number of Common Shares issuable pursuant to the exercise of the
options granted under the Plans to ensure sufficient options are available to allow the Company to maintain its policy
of granting options to directors, officers, employees, consultants and advisors of the Company.  The TSX rules
governing stock options do not permit the Company to re-issue previously authorized options once they have been
exercised.  The TSX requires the Company to obtain further shareholder approval to grant additional options beyond
the maximum number previously authorized by the shareholders and contained in the D&O Plan.

The Company has not granted any options to acquire Common Shares which, when combined with outstanding
options and options previously exercised, are in excess of the Limit, as discussed above.

The increase in the Limit is subject to receipt of all necessary regulatory approvals, including the TSX.  As noted
above, in order to comply with the stock option plan requirements of the TSX, the increase in the number of Common
Shares reserved for issuance under the D&O Plan must be approved by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders.
 The approval does not require a disinterested shareholder vote pursuant to the policy detailed in section 630 of the
TSE Manual.

Accordingly, at the meeting, shareholders of the Company will be asked to consider and, if thought appropriate, to
pass an ordinary resolution amending the Plans increasing the maximum number of Common Shares issuable upon
exercise of stock options granted pursuant to the D&O Plan from 7,000,000 Common Shares to 7,637,200   Common
Shares.   The full text of this resolution is set out below.

Shareholders are being asked to consider and vote upon the following resolution to approve an increase in the
number of common shares reserved for issuance under the stock options available for issue under the D&O
Plan:

"BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.

The D&O Plan be and is hereby amended to provide that the maximum number of Common Shares that may be issued
pursuant to options granted under the D&O Plan; as set out in Section 4.1 of the D&O Plan be increased from
7,000,000 Common Shares to 7,637,200  Common Shares.

2.

Any officer of the Company be and is hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Company, to execute
and deliver or file such documents and instruments and to do all such other acts and things as are required or as such
officer, in such officer's sole discretion, may deem necessary to give full effect to or carry out the provisions of the
above resolutions."
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The foregoing Resolution will require approval by a majority of votes cast on the matter at the Meeting.  Unless
otherwise instructed the management nominees named in the form of Proxy accompanying this Management Proxy
Circular will vote "FOR" the Resolution.

SHAREHOLDERS PROPOSALS

Pursuant to Section 137 of the CBCA, any notice of a shareholder proposal intended to be raised at the 2005 Annual
meeting of Shareholders of the Company must be submitted to the Company at its registered office, to the attention of
the Secretary, on or before January 14, 2005 to be considered for inclusion in the management proxy circular and
statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

It is the position of the Company that shareholder proposals need be recognized only if made in accordance with the
foregoing procedure and the provisions of the CBCA.

PARTICULARS OF OTHER MATTERS

Management of the Company knows of no matters to come before the Meeting other than the matters referred to in the
Notice of Meeting accompanying this Management Proxy Circular. However, if any other matters should properly
come before the Meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the form of proxy accompanying this
Management Proxy Circular to vote upon such matters in accordance with their best judgment.

AVAILABILITY OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS

The Company will provide to any person or company, upon request to its Corporate Secretary, a copy of:

(a)

its latest annual information form, together with a copy of any document, or pertinent pages of any document,
incorporated therein by reference;

(b)

its latest Prospectus, together with a copy of any document, or pertinent pages of any document, incorporated therein
by reference;

(c)
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its comparative financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2003, together with the report of its auditors
thereon, contained in its annual report and any interim financial statements filed subsequent thereto; and

(d)

its Management Proxy Circular for its last Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

DIRECTORS' APPROVAL

The contents of this Management Proxy Circular and the sending thereof to the Shareholders have been approved by
the Board of Directors of the Company.

No person is authorized to give any information or to make any representation in respect of the matters addressed
herein other than those contained in this Management Proxy Circular and, if given or made, such information must not
be relied upon as having been authorized.

DATED at Vancouver, British Columbia, this 13th day of April, 2004.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

"Paul N. Wright"

PAUL N. WRIGHT
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PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

APPENDIX I

ELDORADO GOLD CORPORATION

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Terms of Reference

1.

Board of Directors

2.

Director

3.

Audit Committee

4.
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Compensation Committee

ELDORADO GOLD CORPORATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Terms of Reference

I.

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

The principal role of the Board of Directors ("Board") is stewardship of the Company, with its fundamental objective
being the creation of shareholder value, including the protection and enhancement of the value of its assets.  The
stewardship responsibility means that the Board oversees the conduct of the business and supervises Management,
which is responsible for the day-to-day conduct of the business.  The Board shall assess, and ensure systems are in
place to manage the risks of the Company's business with the objective of safeguarding the Company's assets.  In its
supervisory role, the Board sets the attitude and disposition of the Company towards compliance with applicable laws,
environmental, safety and health policies, financial practices and reporting.  In addition to its primary accountability to
shareholders, the Board is also accountable to government authorities and other stakeholders, such as employees,
communities, and the public.

B.

The principal responsibilities of the Board required to ensure the overall stewardship of the Company are as follows:
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(i)

the Board shall ensure that there are long-term goals and a strategic planning process in place.  The Chief Executive
Officer ("CEO"), with the involvement of the Board, shall establish long-term goals for the Company.  The CEO
formulates the Company's strategy, policies and proposed actions and presents them to the Board for approval.  The
Board brings objectivity and judgement to this process.  The Board ultimately approves the strategy;

(ii)

the Board shall have an understanding of the principal risks associated with the Company's business, and shall ensure
that appropriate systems are in place to monitor and manage those risks effectively.  The risks can span the Company's
entire business to include environmental, operating, political, financial, geological, and legal/regulatory risks;

(iii)

the Board shall ensure that processes are in place to enable it to supervise and measure Management's, and in
particular the CEO's, performance in carrying out the Company's stated objectives.  These processes should include
appropriate training, development and succession of Management;

(iv)

the Board shall ensure the necessary internal controls and management information systems are in place to monitor the
Company's operations and ensure compliance with applicable laws, regulations and policies; and

(v)

the Board shall ensure the Company has a communication program that facilitates effective communication with its
shareholders, other stakeholders and the public.

C.

The Board is responsible for acting in accordance with its obligations contained in the  Canada Business Corporations
Act, the Company's By-laws and any other relevant legislation and regulations and each Director shall:

(i)

act honestly in good faith with a view to the best interests of the Company;
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(ii)

exercise the care, diligence and skill that a reasonably prudent person would exercise in comparable circumstances;

(iii)

exercise independent judgement, regardless of the existence of relationships or interests which could interfere with the
exercise of independent judgement; and

(iv)

disclose any conflict of interest on any issue brought before the Board and refrain from participating in the Board
discussion and voting on the matter.

D.

The Board has the authority to establish a Committee or Committees and appoint Directors to be members of these
Committees.  With certain exceptions, the Board may delegate its powers to such Committees.  The matters to be
delegated to Committees of the Board and the constitution of such Committees shall be reviewed annually or more
frequently, as circumstances require.  From time to time the Board may create an ad hoc Committee to examine
specific issues on behalf of the Board.

There are four Committees of the Board, namely, the Audit Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee, the
Compensation Committee, and the Environmental, Health, and Safety Committee. The Board has approved Terms of
Reference for each of these Committees setting out its duties, responsibilities, organization, and administrative
procedures.

II.

COMPOSITION AND PROCEDURE
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A.

The Board shall be constituted with a majority of individuals who qualify as independent Directors.  An independent
Director is a Director who is independent of Management and is free from any interest and any business or other
relationship which could, or could reasonably be perceived to, interfere materially with the Director's ability to act
with a view to the best interests of the Company, other than interests and relationships arising from shareholding.  A
related Director is a Director who is not an independent Director.  If the Company has a significant shareholder, in
addition to a majority of independent Directors, the Board shall include a number of Directors who do not have
interests in or relationships with either the Company or the significant shareholder and which fairly reflects the
investment in the Company by shareholders other than the significant shareholder.  A significant shareholder is a
shareholder with the ability to exercise a majority of the votes for the election of the Board.

B.

The Board shall encourage the CEO to bring into Board meetings, managers who can provide additional insight into
the items being discussed because of personal involvement in those areas, and/or are employees who represent future
potential and whom the CEO believes should be given exposure to the Board.

C.

 The Board will meet at least once per year without any member of the Company's Management for the purposes of
evaluating Management and discussing such other matters as may be appropriate.  The Chair will subsequently
discuss the results of this meeting with the CEO.

D.

An individual Director may engage an outside adviser at the expense of the Company in appropriate circumstance,
subject to the approval of the Corporate Governance Committee.

May 24, 2001

ELDORADO GOLD CORPORATION

DIRECTOR

Terms of Reference
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1.

PURPOSE

As a member of the Board, each Director shall:

A.

fulfil the legal requirements and obligations of a Director, which means that he or she must have a comprehensive
understanding of the statutory and fiduciary roles of a Director;

B.

represent the interests of all shareholders in the governance of the Company and ensure that the best interests of the
Company are paramount; and

C.

fulfil the legal requirements and obligations of a Director, which means that he or she must have a comprehensive
understanding of the statutory and fiduciary roles of a Director;

2.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Board Activity

As a member of the Board, each Director shall:
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(i)

exercise good judgement;

(ii)

act with integrity;

(ii)

use his/her abilities, experience and influence constructively;

(iii)

be available to Management and the Board as a resource;

(iv)

respect confidentiality;

(v)

advise the Chief Executive Officer ("CEO") and/or Chairman of the Board of Directors ("Chair") when introducing
significant and/or previously unknown information or material at a Board meeting;

(vi)

understand the difference between governing and managing, and not encroach on Management's responsibilities;
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(vii)

disclose any conflict of interest on any issue brought before the Board and refrain from participating in the Board
discussion and voting on the matter;

(viii)

when appropriate, communicate with the Chair and/or CEO between meetings;

(ix)

demonstrate a willingness and availability for one-on-one consultation with the CEO;

(x)

evaluate the CEO's and the Company's performance;

(xi)

assist in maximizing shareholder value;

(xii)

be a positive force with a demonstrated interest in the long-term success of

the Company; and
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(xiii)

exercise independent judgement, regardless of the existence of the relationships or interests which could interfere with
the exercise of independent judgement.

B.

Preparation and Attendance

To enhance the effectiveness of Board and Committee meetings, each Director shall:

(i)

prepare for Board and Committee meetings by reading reports and background materials prepared for each meeting;

(ii)

maintain an excellent Board and Committee meeting attendance record; and

(iii)

ensure that he or she has the necessary information to make informed

decisions.

C.

Communication
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Communication is fundamental to Board effectiveness; therefore, each Director shall:

(i)

participate fully and frankly in the deliberations and discussions of the Board;

(ii)

encourage free and open discussion of the affairs of the Company by the Board and its members;

(iii)

ask probing questions focused on strategy, policy, and the Company's business plan; and

(iv)

question officers in an appropriate manner and at appropriate times on the implementation of the Company's strategy
and business plan and the results obtained.

D.

Committee Work

To ensure that Board Committees are effective and productive, each Director shall:

(i)

participate on Committees when asked and become knowledgeable about the purposes and goals of those Committees;
and

(ii)

understand the process of Committee work and Management's role in supporting the work of the Board's Committees.
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E.

Business, Company and Industry Knowledge

Recognizing that only well-informed Board members can make appropriate decisions, each Director shall:

               (i)

be knowledgeable about the Company's operations, activities, and industry;

(ii)

understand the role of the Company within the community;

(iii)

understand the regulatory, legislative, business, social and political environments within which the Company operates;

(iv)

become acquainted with the officers of the Company; and

(v)

be knowledgeable about the Company's business sites and visit them when appropriate.

May 24, 2001

ELDORADO GOLD CORPORATION
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Audit Committee is to oversee and ensure that Management has in place an effective system of
internal financial controls for reviewing and reporting on the Company's financial statements; to monitor the
independence and performance of the Company's external auditor (the "Auditor"); to oversee the integrity of the
Company's financial disclosure and reporting and to monitor Management's compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements.

CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERSHIP

1.

The Board will appoint Directors to form an Audit Committee (the "Committee) annually at the Board of Directors
Meeting following the Annual Shareholders Meeting.

2.

The Committee will be comprised of three Directors (the "Member" or "Members"), all of whom will meet the
independence and experience requirements of the Company's regulators.  At least one member of the Committee shall
have accounting or related financial management expertise.

3.

The Board may remove or replace a Member at any time.  A Member will serve on the Committee until the
termination of the appointment or until a successor is appointed.

4.

The Board will appoint the Chairman of the Committee.  The Corporate Secretary of the Company will keep minutes
of each meeting.

MEETINGS

1.

Meetings of the Committee will be held at the request of the Chairman of the Committee, the Chief Executive Officer,
the Corporate Secretary or the Auditor of the Company at such times and places as may be determine, but in any event
at least to review the Company's financial disclosure. Twenty-four (24) hours advance notice of each meeting given
orally, by telephone, or in writing delivered by facsimile or electronic mail together with an agenda will be given to
each Member unless all Members are present and waive notice, or if those absent waive notice in writing.

2.
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A majority of members of the Committee will constitute a quorum.  Decisions of the Committee will be by an
affirmative vote of the majority.   Powers of the Committee may also be exercised by resolution in writing signed by
all the members of the Committee.

3.

The Committee will have access to the Auditor and Management of the Company, exclusive of each other, for
purposes of performing its duties.  The Committee will meet with the  Auditor independent of Management at least
once a year.

4.

The Auditor may be notified of meetings of the Committee and will attend if requested to do so by a Member or by
Management.

RESPONSIBILITIES

The Committee will have the following duties and responsibilities:

1.

Review with the Auditor and with the Management of the Company prior to the recommendation of the approval of
the consolidated financial statements of the Company by the Board:

a)

the audited annual and unaudited quarterly financial statements including the notes thereto to ensure that such
statements present fairly the financial position of the Company and the results of its operations;

b)

the appropriateness of the Management Discussion and Analysis of operations contained in the audited annual and

unaudited quarterly report and its consistency with the financial statements;

c)

any report or opinion proposed to be rendered in connection with the financial statements;
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d)

any significant transactions which are not a normal part of the Company's business;

e)

the nature and substance of significant accruals, reserves and other estimates;

f)

issues regarding accounting and auditing principles and practices as well as the adequacy of internal controls;

g)

all significant adjustments proposed by Management or by the Auditor;

h)

the specifics of any unrecorded audit adjustments; and

i)

if applicable, any impairment provisions based on ceiling test calculations.

2.

Review and approve the audit and non-audit services and related fees and expenses and determine the independence of
the Auditor.

3.

Establish guidelines for the retention of the Auditor for any non-audit service.

4.

Approve the fees to be paid to the independent auditor.  

5.

Recommend to the Board the appointment of the independent auditor for proposal at the annual shareholders' meeting.
 The Auditor is ultimately accountable to the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee as representatives of the
shareholders.

6.
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Review internal controls with the Auditor and their perception of the Company's financial and accounting personnel,
any material recommendations which the Auditor may have, the cooperation which the Auditor received during the
course of their review and the adequacy of their access to records, data and other requested information.

7.

Review with Management the Company's major financial risk exposures and the steps Management has taken to
monitor and control such exposures.

8.

Advise the Board with respect to the Company's policies and procedures regarding compliance with new
developments in generally accepted accounting principles, laws and regulations and their impact on the consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

9.

Review with management and the Auditor, the Company's internal accounting and financial systems and controls to
ensure that the Company maintains:

a)

the necessary books, records and accounts in reasonable detail to accurately and fairly reflect the Company's
transactions;

b)

effective internal control systems; and

c)

adequate processes for assessing the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements and for detecting control
weaknesses or fraud.

10.

Review the Auditor's management letter.

11.

Direct and supervise the investigation into any matter brought to its attention within the scope of its duties.
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12.

Perform such other duties as may be assigned to it by the Board of Directors from time to time or as may be required
by applicable regulatory authorities or legislation.

13.

Report regularly and on a timely basis to the Board of Directors on matters coming before the Committee.

14.

Review and reassess the adequacy of this Charter annually and recommend any proposed changes to the Board for
approval.

15.

Assess the Committee's performance of the duties specified in this charter and report its finding to the Board of
Directors.

April 30, 2003

ELDORADO GOLD CORPORATION

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

TERMS OF REFERENCE

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Compensation Committee is to review human resource and compensation policies and best
practices for recommendation to the Board of Directors.

CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERSHIP

1.

The Board of Directors will appoint Directors to form a Compensation Committee (the "Committee) annually at the
Board of Directors Meeting following the Annual Shareholders Meeting.  
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2.

The Committee will be comprised of three Directors ("Member" or "Members"), all of whom will be outside directors.
 The Board may remove or replace a Member at any time.  A Member will serve on the Committee until the
termination of the appointment or until a successor is appointed.

3.

The Board will appoint the Chairman of the Committee ("Committee Chair").  The Corporate Secretary of the
Company will keep minutes of each meeting.

4.

The Committee or a Committee Member is able to engage an outside advisor at the Company's expense in order to
assist in fulfilling the Committee's responsibilities.  The engagement and payment by the Company for the services of
an outside advisor is subject to approval by the Board of Directors.

MEETINGS

1.

Meetings of the Committee will be held at such times and places as the Committee Chair or the Corporate Secretary
may determine, but in any event at least two times per year.  Twenty-four (24) hours advance notice of each meeting
given orally, by telephone, or in writing delivered by facsimile or electronic mail together with an agenda will be
given to each Member unless all Members are present and waive notice, or if those absent waive notice in writing.

2.

A majority of Members of the Committee will constitute a quorum.  Decisions of the Committee will be by an
affirmative vote of the majority.   Powers of the Committee may also be exercised by resolution in writing signed by
all the members of the Committee.

RESPONSIBILITIES

The Committee will have the following duties and responsibilities:

1.

Review and advise on the Company's domestic and international compensation policies and practices.

2.

Prepare a report, on an annual basis, on the Company's compensation practices for inclusion in the Company's
Information Circular.
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3.

Review, on an annual basis, the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company for approval

by the Board of Directors.

4.

Review, on an annual basis, the Chief Executive Officer's recommendations for the Senior Executives' compensation,
for approval by the Board of Directors.

5.

Review and approve, on an annual basis, the Chief Executive Officer's and the Senior Executives' performance
objectives.

6.

Assess and report to the Board of Directors on the performance of the Chief Executive Officer for the prior year.

7.

Ensure compensation policies for the Chief Executive Officer and the Senior Executives:

properly reflect their respective duties and responsibilities;

are effective and competitive in attracting, retaining and motivating people of the highest quality;

aligns the interests of the Chief Executive Officer and the Senior Executives with the shareholders; and

is based on established corporate and individual performance objectives.

8.

Review, on an annual basis, the directors' compensation policy and make recommendations concerning directors
retainer, fees and stock option grants to the Board of Directors.

9.
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Review recommendations for Company's stock option plans and amendments thereto for approval by the Board of
Directors and the Shareholders.

10.

Review and approve the Chief Executive Officer's recommendations for stock option grants to employees, consultants
and advisors of the Company and its subsidiaries and affiliates on behalf of the Board of Directors.

11.

Review the Chief Executive Officer's recommendations for stock option grants to Officers and Directors of the
Company for approval by the Board of Directors.

12.

Recommend stock option grants to the Chief Executive Officer for approval by the Board of Directors.

13.

Review recommendations for the Company's Short Term Incentive Plan (the "STIP") and adjustments thereto for
approval by the Board of Directors.

14.

Review recommendations for awards proposed under the conditions of the STIP for approval by the Board of
Directors.

15.

Direct and supervise the investigation into any matter brought to its attention within the scope of its duties.

16.

Perform such other duties as may be assigned to it by the Board of Directors from time to time or as may be required
by applicable regulatory authorities or legislation.
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17.

Review and reassess the adequacy of this Charter annually and recommend any proposed changes to the Board for
approval.

18.

Assess the Committee's performance of the duties specified in this charter and report its finding to the Board of
Directors.

19.

Report regularly and on a timely basis to the Board of Directors on matters coming before the Committee.

April 30, 2003

Document 6 - Contractual Obligations as at December 31, 2003

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

DECEMBER 31, 2003

The following table summarizes contractual obligations as at December 31, 2003 and payments due for each if the
next five years and thereafter:

US$

Total 2004 2005 2006 2207 2008 Thereafter
Supply Contracts 31,200,000 6,240,000 6,240,000 6,240,000 6,240,000 6,240,000 105,000
Reclamation
Liability

9,821,621 - - - - 8,270,903 1,550,718

Premises Lease 4,062,000 379,000 448,400 448,400 448,400 364,400 1,974,600
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EXHIBIT 99.1

CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS
ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO

18 U.S.C. 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Eldorado Gold Corporation (the "Company") on Form 40-F for the period
ended December 31, 2003 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I,
Paul N. Wright, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1)

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2)

The information contained in this Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

"Paul Wright"

May 19, 2004
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_________________

Paul N. Wright

Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Eldorado Gold Corporation
and will be retained by Eldorado Gold Corporation and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its
staff upon request.

EXHIBIT 99.2

CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS
ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO

18 U.S.C. 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Eldorado Gold Corporation (the "Company") on Form 40-F for the period
ended December 31, 2002 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I,
Earl W. Price, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1)
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The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2)

The information contained in this Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

"Earl Price"

May 19, 2004

_________

Earl W. Price

Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Eldorado Gold Corporation
and will be retained by Eldorado Gold Corporation and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its
staff upon request.

EXHIBIT 99.3

CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Paul N. Wright, certify that:

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 40-F of Eldorado Gold Corporation;

1.
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Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

2.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for,
the periods presented in this annual report;

3.

The issuer's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the issuer and have:

(a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

(b)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the issuer's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

(c)

Disclosed in this report any change in the issuer's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
period covered by the annual report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the issuer's
internal control over financial reporting; and

5.

The issuer's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the issuer's auditors and the audit committee of the issuer's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the issuer's ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial information; and

(b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
issuer's internal control over financial reporting.
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Date: May 19, 2004 By: "Paul Wright"

_____________________

Paul N. Wright
Chief Executive Officer

EXHIBIT 99.4

CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Earl W. Price, certify that:

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 40-F of Eldorado Gold Corporation;

1.

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

2.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for,
the periods presented in this annual report;

3.
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The issuer's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the issuer and have:

(a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

(b)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the issuer's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

(c)

Disclosed in this report any change in the issuer's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
period covered by the annual report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the issuer's
internal control over financial reporting; and

5.

The issuer's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the issuer's auditors and the audit committee of the issuer's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the issuer's ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial information; and

(b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
issuer's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 19, 2004 By: "Earl Price"

_____________________

Earl W. Price
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 99.5

CONSENT OF PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in this Registration Statement on Form 40-F of Eldorado Gold
Corporation of our report dated February 20, 2004 relating to the consolidated financial statements for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002, which appears in the Annual Report.

(signed) PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
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Chartered Accountants

Vancouver, BC, Canada

May 19, 2004

EXHIBIT 99.6

CONSENT OF SERGIO MARTINS PEREIRA, MSc.

DIRECTOR OF EXPLORATION & GEOLOGY

SAO BENTO MINERACAO S.A.

CONSENT OF

Sergio Martins,  MSc

Director of Exploration & Geology

Sao Bento Mineracao S.A.

To the Board of Directors of Eldorado Gold Corporation

I consent to the incorporation by reference in this annual report on Form 40-F of May 19, 2004 for the year ended
December 31, 2003, of the description of the reports which were prepared under my direct supervision, the description
of certain mineral reserves of the Sao Bento Mine as at December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2003; the information
that forms the summary of the reports and of certain mineral resource estimates and other information pertaining to
the Sao Bento Mine and to the use of my name in this annual report as a named expert.
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Dated as of the 19th  day of May 2004

"Sergio Martins"

Sergio Martins

Director Exploration & Geology

Sao Bento Mineracao, S.A.

EXHIBIT 99.7

CONSENT OF GARY GIROUX, B.A. Sc. (GEO. ENG.)

CONSENT OF

MICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Gary Giroux, P.Eng., MASc.
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To the Board of Directors of Eldorado Gold Corporation

I consent to the incorporation by reference in this annual report on Form 40-F of May 19, 2004 for the year ended
December 31, 2003, of the description of the reports which were prepared under my direct supervision:

1.

Eldorado Gold Corporation, Updated Reserve Report for the Kisladag Gold Project, Western Turkey, dated April 18,
2002, revised May 9, 2002;

2.

Eldorado Gold Corporation, Update of Resources, Kisladag Project, Usak, Turkey, dated October 11, 2000,
amended November 30, 2000 and Addendum to Report titled Update of Resource, Kisladag Gold Project,
Usak, Turkey, dated January 23, 2001;

3.

Eldorado Gold Corporation, Addendum to October 1999 Report titled Estimation of Resources, Kisladag
Gold Project, Usak, Turkey, dated May 15, 2000 (including Micon Map 1 & 2 of Project); and

4.

Eldorado Gold Corporation, Estimation of Resources, Kisladag Gold Project, Usak, Turkey, October 1999;

the description of certain mineral reserves of the Kisladag Project as at December 31, 2001, May 9, 2002 and
December 31, 2002; the information that forms the summary of the reports and the description of certain mineral
reserves of the Kisladag Project as at December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2002; the information that forms the
summary of the reports and of certain mineral resource estimates and other information pertaining to the Kisladag
Project and to the use of my name in this annual report as a named expert.

Dated as of the 19th  day of May 2004
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"Gary Giroux"

G. H. Giroux

P.Eng., MASc.

EXHIBIT 99.8

CONSENT OF WATTS GRIFFIS MCOUAT

CONSENT OF

WATTS GRIFFIS AND McOUAT LIMITED

To the Board of Directors of Eldorado Gold Corporation

                I consent to the incorporation by reference in this annual report on Form 40-F of May 19, 2004 for the year
ended December 31, 2003, of the description of the reports titled:

1.
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"Addendum to a review of operations at Sao Bento Mineracao, Brazil for Eldorado Gold Corporation" dated April 27,
2000 and revised May 10, 2000;

2.

"Review of Operations at Sao Bento Mineracao, Brazil for Eldorado Corporation Ltd.", dated May 13, 1996; and

3.

"Review of Ore Reserves and Metallurgical Operations at Sao Bento Mineracao , Brazil for Omar Muhtadi Inc.",
dated February 5, 1996 (the "Reports");

the information that forms the summary of the Reports and the description of certain mineral reserve estimates and
other information pertaining to the Sao Bento Mine and to the use of my name under this annual report as a named
expert.

Dated as of the 19th  day of May 2004

"A. Workman"

WATTS, GRIFFIS AND McOUAT LIMITED

EXHIBIT 99.9

CONSENT OF HATCH ASSOCIATES, VANCOUVER
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CONSENT OF AUTHOR

To:

Board of Directors,Eldorado Gold

To the Board of Directors of Eldorado Gold Corporation

  I consent to the incorporation by reference in this annual report on Form 40-F of May 20, 2004 for the year ended
December 31, 2003, of the description of the report titled the Kisladag Project Feasibility Study and dated March 2003
and to the written disclosures of the Technical Report and of extracts from or a summary of the Technical Report in
the written disclosure filed by Eldorado Gold Corporation and the description of certain mineral reserve estimates and
other information pertaining to the Kisladag project and to the use of my name in this annual report as a named expert.

Dated as of this 19th day of May 2004.

Edgar Filing: Wu Jun - Form 3

Explanation of Responses: 122



Callum Grant, P.Eng.Project ManagerHatch VancouverCallum Grant, P.Eng.

Project Manager

Hatch Vancouver

EXHIBIT 99.10

CONSENT OF CALLUM GRANT, HATCH & ASSOCIATES

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT
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CONSENT OF AUTHOR

To:

Board of Directors,Eldorado Gold

To the Board of Directors of Eldorado Gold Corporation

               I consent to the incorporation by reference in this annual report on Form 40-F of May 20, 2004 for the year
ended December 31, 2003, of the description of the report titled the Kisladag Optimization Study and dated July 2003
and to the written disclosures of the Technical Report and of extracts from or a summary of the Technical Report in
the written disclosure filed by Eldorado Gold Corporation and the description of certain mineral reserve estimates and
other information pertaining to the Kisladag project and to the use of my name in this annual report as a named expert.

Dated as of this 19th day of May 2004.
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Callum Grant, P.Eng.Project ManagerHatch VancouverCallum Grant, P.Eng.

Project Manager

Hatch Vancouver
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